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THE COMPANY OF MASTER MARINERS OF INDIA 

Registered & Head Office: K. Raheja Prime, 5th Floor, Sag Baug Road, 

Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 059 

Tel.: +91 98218 39084, +91 98195 33239 

E-mail: office@cmmi.co.in Website: www.cmmi.co.in 
 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 67th Annual General Meeting of                                               

the Company of Master  Mariners of India will be held at Emerald Hall 1s t Floor, 

Hotel Kohinoor, Andheri Kurla Road, J. B. Nagar, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400059 

on Saturday, 14th September 2024 at 1100 Hrs. (IST) in Hybrid Mode. 
 

Ordinary Business: AGENDA 

 
1. Address by the Master (Chairman) 
2. To present the Report of the Court for the period ended on 31.03.2024. (Page 10 to 36) 
3. To note the minutes of the 66th Annual General Meeting held on 22nd September 2023 

(page 39 to 53) 
4. To receive and adopt the Auditor’s Report and audited Statement of Accounts for the 

year ended 31st March 2024 (page 85 to 100) 
5. To appoint Auditors for the year 2024 - 2025 and to fix their remuneration 

 

Special Business: 
 

           To consider, and if found fit, approve the undermentioned Resolution (page 6) 

 

             EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 
  
            “First mate and Second mate COC holders are categories which are already included as Associates  
            in our Articles of Association (AOA ) and Rules of the Company. 
             

In order to give the Company a wider publicity and awareness it is now proposed to take into its fold all     
           the deck cadets (sailing or under training in any DGS approved training institute) without giving them the  

           status of a member or an Associate. Idea being to make them aware of activities of CMMI and as and  
           when they become eligible, to become an Associate or a full-fledged Member after which they not only  
           can start reaping the benefits but can also contribute their knowledge and experience to enhance the  
           reputation of this professional body.  
 
            This scheme would be named “CMMI DECK CADETS AWARENESS SCHEME”. For implementing  
            this scheme, no changes in Memorandum, Articles, or Rules would be necessary. Undertaking such a  
            programme is permitted under Paras 3(15) and 3(16) of the Objects of the Company. 

  
The deck cadets will be inducted in this “ CMMI DECK CADETS AWARENESS SCHEME” on  
payment of a nominal one-time administration fee.” 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:office@cmmi.co.in
http://www.cmmi.co.in/
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                                                                                    Resolution 
 
           RESOLVED THAT a scheme named “CMMI DECK CADETS AWARENESS SCHEME” be and  

          is hereby launched by CMMI for all deck cadets- sailing on ships or undergoing training in any of the  
          approved training institutes, permitted under Para 3(15) and 3(16) 
           of the Objects of the Company. 

  

           RESOLVED ALSO THAT a nominal one-time administration fee be charged from each such cadet  
           towards the said Scheme. 

 

Note: 
After completion of the AGM, Members are invited to interact and share their suggestions for 
the improvement & growth of the organization. 

 

Master (Chairman) will preside over this interaction. 

 
 

 
Mumbai: 24th July 2024 

NOTES: 

Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar 

Secretary General 

1) Members are required to convey to the Secretary General on e-mail at secretary@cmmi.co.in 
not later than 6th September 2024. Any questions they propose to ask in respect of any 
items on the agenda. 

 

2) If the quorum is not present at the time appointed for holding the meeting, the meeting shall 

stand adjourned for thirty minutes and shall be reconvened in Hybrid Mode on the same 
day. The re- convened meeting will be deemed to be legally constituted Annual General 
Meeting as there is no requirement of quorum for a reconvened meeting. 

mailto:secretary@cmmi.co.in
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PRESENT COURT 
 

The constitution of the present court is as under. 
The newly elected Court took over from 25th September 2023 

 

Capt. Mahendra Pal Bhasin Capt. Mohan Vasant Naik 
       Master (Chairman)                                Dy. Master (Deputy Chairman) 

 
    Capt. Vivek Kashinath Bhandarkar Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 

(Secretary General) (Treasurer) 

 
WARDENS 

 
1. Capt. Shivanandan Madhav Halbe 

2. Capt. Philip Mathews 

3. Capt. Girish Jagdish Phadnis 

4. Capt. Birendra Kumar Jha 

5. Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

6. Capt. Kaustubh Vasant Pradhan 

7. Capt. Kamal Harcharandas Chadha 

8. Capt. Chhote Lal Dubey 

9. Capt. Santhakumar Mohana Pai 

10. Capt. Kapildev Bahl 

11. Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 

12. Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

13. Capt. Gajanan Bhalchandra Karanjikar 

14. Capt. Kersi Nariman Deboo 

15. Capt. Harihar Subramaniam 

16. Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

17. Capt. Dominic Jerry 

18. Capt. Ramachandran Vasanthi Rajesh Nambiar. 

19. Capt. Sreedharan Thekkemadathil Sreedharan 

20. Capt. (Ms.) Anuradha Jha 
 

CO-OPTED WARDENS 

1. Capt. Jeetendra Panda 

2. Capt. Dilip Kumar Dutta 

3. Capt. Kandula Sridharma Sastha 

4. Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 

5. Capt. Virendra Nath Aindley 

6. Capt. Himanchal Singh Sengar 
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MEETINGS OF THE COURT 

 

Eleven Court meetings (Nos. 246th to 256th) of CMMI were held during the period under review. 
Meeting Attendance. 

 

Sr. No. Name Station 
Meeting 

Attendance 

1 Capt. M. P. Bhasin Mumbai 
                10 

2 Capt. M. V. Naik Mumbai 
8 

3 Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar Mumbai 
11 

4 Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan Chennai 
8 

5 Capt. S. M. Halbe Mumbai 
                10 

6 Capt. Philip Mathews Mumbai 8 

7 Capt. Girish Phadnis Mumbai 7 

8 Capt. B. K. Jha Mumbai 5 

9 Capt. Pankaj Sarin Delhi 8 

10 Capt. K. V. Pradhan Mumbai 
6 

11 Capt. Kamal Chadha Mumbai 7 

12 Capt. C. L. Dubey Mumbai 9 

13 Capt. M. Santhakumar Dubai 
6 

14 Capt. K. D. Bahl Mumbai 8 

15 Capt. Kaustuv Dutta Kolkata 4 

16 Capt. Pankaj Kapoor Mumbai 
5 

17 Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar Nashik 8 

18 Capt. K. N. Deboo Mumbai 3 

19 Capt. Harihar Subramaniam Singapore 4 

20 Capt. Gyanendra Singh Patna 2 

21 Capt. Dominic Jerry Kochi 3 

22 Capt. R. V. Rajesh Nambiar Kochi 6 

23 Capt. S. T. Sreedharan Kerala 5 

24 Capt. (Ms.) Anuradha Jha Patna 5 
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Sr. No. Name Station 
Meeting 

Attendance 

25 Capt. Jeetendra Panda Bengaluru 3 

26 Capt. Dilip Kumar Dutta Bhubaneshwar 2 

27 Capt. K. S. Sastha Kakinada 1 

28 Capt. Sanjeev Kumar Patna Chapter 2 

29 Capt. V. N. Aindley Mumbai 8 

30 Capt Himanchal Singh Sengar Lucknow 2 

31 Capt. Y. Sharma (Special Invitee) Mumbai 2 

32 Capt. Arun Mehta (Special Invitee) Mumbai 3 
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REPORT OF THE COURT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH 2023 

(AGM AGENDA ITEM NO. 2) 

 

Dear Members, 

 
The following report for the year ending 31st March 2024 as approved by the Court is presented 
for the information of the General Body. 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

139 New Members and 8 Student Associates were enrolled during the period f r o m. 
st st 

1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024. The positions as on 31.03.2024 and changes during the year 
ended on that day are as under: 

 

Period Associates Members Fellows Hon. Total 

1. As on 
01.04.2023 

 
137 

 

3249 
 

170 
 

13 
 

3569 

2. Additions 
during year 

 
8 

 

139 
 

3 
 

- 
 

150 

3. Deletions 
during year 

 
0 

 

10 
 

3 
 

- 
 

13 

4. Position as on 
31.03.2024 

 
145 

 

3378 
 

170 
 

13 
 

3706 

 

Deletions- Members elevated to Fellow Members, deceased, and upgraded Student Associates to 
Members. 

 
During the financial year 2023 - 2024 following members passed away 
Capt. Ripan Kumar Nayar (662/ LM), DOB (27-09-1949) who passed away on 30th April 2023 in 
Mumbai. 

Capt. M. P. Ahuja (93/ FLM), DOB (14-11-1930) who passed away on 19th May 2023 in 
Mumbai. 
Capt. Gopal A. Mande (1356/ LM), DOB (15-07-1932) who passed away on 28th May 2023 in 

Nagpur 
Capt. Sunder K. Mansukhani (174/LM), DOB (14-09-1939) who passed away on 09.06.2023 in 
Pune. 
Capt. Ajit Matthan (507/LM), DOB (11-01-1941) who passed away on 11.06.2023 in Bangalore. 
Capt. Dara Rupa (119/ LM), DOB (01-09-1929) who passed away on 18th July 2023 in Mumbai. 
Capt. Vasant Shah (143/ LM), DOB (08-08-1937) who passed away on 27.08.2023 in Mumbai. 
Capt. S. M. Gangahar (345 / LM), DOB (01-01-1947) who passed away on 27.08.2023 in Delhi. 
Capt. Arun Kumar Prasad (919/ FLM), DOB (01-07-1940) who passed away on 04.09.2023 in 
Chennai. 

Capt. Yeshwant Waman Joshi (238/ LM), DOB (14-02-1936) who passed away on 08.09.2023 in 
Pune 
Capt. Oscar Patrao (1471/ LM), DOB (06-07-1945) who passed away on 29.09.2023 in Bangalore. 
Capt. Vishnu Kripalani (130/ FLM), DOB (18-10-1932) who passed away on 07.01.2024 in 

Gurgaon. 
Capt. Prokash Chandra Biswas (2889/ LM), DOB (05.06.1966) who passed away on 16.03.2024 in 
Kolkata. 
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LIST OF MEMBERS ADMITTED FROM 01st APRIL 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024 

 
 

Membership 

No. 
Name City / State of Residence 

Date of 
Enrolment 

3806 Capt. Ernest Frazier D'souza Mumbai, Maharashtra 16th May, 2023 

3807 Capt. Vipin Viswanath Nair Mumbai, Maharashtra 16th May, 2023 

3808 Capt. Abhishek Bengaluru, Karnataka 16th May, 2023 

3809 Capt. Pankaj Kumar Nirmal Munger, Bihar 16th May, 2023 

3810 Capt. Naveen Chokkakula Bangalore, Karnataka 16th May, 2023 

3811 Capt. Moovendhan Jagadeesan Pondicherry, Kerala 16th May, 2023 

3812 Capt. Shahid Raza Khan Gwalior, Madhya 16th May, 2023 

3813 Capt. Ajay Watanchand Mumbai, Maharashtra 16th May, 2023 

3814 Capt. Tharail Ittoop Paul Thrissur, Kerala 16th May, 2023 

3815 Capt. Shailesh Yeshwant Porvorim, Goa 16th May, 2023 

3816 Capt. Kevin Benjamin Pune, Maharashtra 16th May, 2023 

3817 Capt. Parag Mehrotra Navi Mumbai, 16th May, 2023 

3818 Capt. Krishnamoorthy Senthilkumar Cuddalore, Tamil Nadu 16th May, 2023 

3819 Capt. Singh Chiranjeev Kumar Navi Mumbai, 16th May, 2023 

3820 Capt. Jitendra Kumar Danapur, Patna 16th May, 2023 

3821 Capt. Bhargava Mayank Gurgoan, Haryana 14th August 2023 

3822 Capt. Abhay Chandasen Nimbalkar Pune, Maharashtra 14th August 2023 

3823 Capt. Nitesh Kumar Sirohi New Delhi 14th August 2023 

3824 Mr. Atul Thakur* Kangra, Himachal 14th August 2023 

3825 Mr. Nikhil Sarda* Panchkula, Haryana 14th August 2023 

3826 Capt. Swapnil Jayprakash Narke Pune, Maharashtra 14th August 2023 

3827 Capt. Mohan Bimal Ernakulam, Kerala 14th August 2023 

3828 Capt. Vijay Chetandas Aghicha Pune. Maharashtra 14th August 2023 

3829 Capt Partha saha Poddar Batanagar, Kolkota 14th August 2023 

3830 Capt Ritesh Arora Gurgaon, Haryana 14th August 2023 

3831 Capt. Manoj Kumar Andathodiyil Ernakulam, Kerala 14th August 2023 

3832 Capt. Bhanu Bhatt Nainital, Uttarakhand 14th August 2023 

3833 Capt. Krishna Kumar Purbey Gurgaon, Haryana 14th August 2023 

3834 Capt. Teena Joey Mannivakkam, Chennai 14th August 2023 

3835 Capt Sivasekaran Mannivakkam, Chennai 14th August 2023 

3836 Capt. Hegden Maneshsankar Gurgaon, Haryana 14th August 2023 

3837 Capt. Hemant Dhruv Rajpur, Chandigarh 14th August 2023 
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LIST OF MEMBERS ADMITTED FROM 01st APRIL 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024 

 

Membership 
No. 

Name 
City / State of 

Residence 
Date of 

Enrolment 

3838 Capt. Vikas Yadav Navi Mumbai, 5th September 2023 

3839 Capt. Mandeep Singh Gurgaon, Haryana 5th September 2023 

3840 Capt. Khattar Gautam Mumbai, Maharashtra 5th September 2023 

3841 Capt. Pradeep Singh Sonipat, Haryana 5th September 2023 

3842 Capt. Khan Iqbal Gulamahmed Mumbai, Maharashtra 5th September 2023 

3843 Capt. Thomas Zacharia Kochi, Kerala 5th September 2023 

3844 Capt. Amardeep Singh Mohali, Punjab 5th September 2023 

3845 Capt. Gursimran Singh Chandigarh 5th September 2023 

3846 Capt. Rajesh Shukla Mahanagar, Lucknow 25th September 2023 

3847 Capt. Johnson Joseph Bengaluru, Karnataka 25th September 2023 

3848 Capt. Kizhakkedath Jayashanker Ernakulam, Kerala 25th September 2023 

3849 Capt. Kevin Boniface Coutinho Mumbai, Maharashtra 25th September 2023 

3850 Capt. Lambe Shuaib Jafar Navi Mumbai, 25th September 2023 

3851 Capt. Farook Badruddin Upadhye Ratnagiri, Maharashtra 25th September 2023 

3852 Capt. Sarankumar Shanmugam Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu 25th September 2023 

3853 Capt. Anirban Das Durgapur, West 25th September 2023 

3854 Capt. Hareesh Brarath Balasubramanian Thrissur, Kerala 25th September 2023 

3855 Capt. Sengupta Raja Kasba, Kolkata 12th October 2023 

3856 Capt. Jagdamba Prasad Nautiyal Singapore 12th October 2023 

3857 Capt. Krishnamoorthy Venkatakrishnan Cuddlore, Tamil Nadu 12th October 2023 

3858 Capt. Ajgaonkar Angad Sushil Mumbai, Maharashtra 12th October 2023 

3859 Capt. Suresh Vasant Verlekar Mumbai, Maharashtra 12th October 2023 

3860 Capt. Ajay Madhukar Yadav Hadapsar, Pune 12th October 2023 

3861 Capt. Baiju Joseph Coimbatore, 12th October 2023 

3862 Capt Akshay Parmar Gurugram, Haryana 4th November 2023 

3863 Capt Agarwal Ankur Dehradun, Uttarakhand 4th November 2023 

3864 Capt Hariharakrishnan Vadakke Puthan Perumbavoor, Kerala 4th November 2023 

3865 Capt Biju Theethayi Varghese Ernakulam, Kerala 4th November 2023 

3866 Capt Zishan Mallick Kolkata, West Bengal 4th November 2023 

3867 Capt Shreekant Tyagi Noida, Delhi 4th November 2023 

3868 Mr. Puviraj Pushparaj* Ariyankuppam, 4th November 2023 

3869 Capt. Saranath Bakthavachalam Cuddulore, Tamil 14th December, 2023 

3870 Capt. Kavi Diwan Navi Mumbai, 14th December, 2023 
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LIST OF MEMBERS ADMITTED FROM 01st APRIL 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024 

 

 
Membership 

No. 
Name City / State of Residence 

Date of 
Enrolment 

3871 Capt. Sharma Vijay Ramjee Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3872 Capt. Sharma Suryaprakash Rambujh Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3873 Capt. Sivaprakasam Uthayasuriyan Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu 14th December, 2023 

3874 Capt. Nikunj Parashar Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3875 Capt. Lokesh Ravi Raj Kanchipuram, Tamil Nadu 14th December, 2023 

3876 Capt. Sebastian Paily Thirumullaivoil, Chennai 14th December, 2023 

3877 Capt. Prabhat Kumar Ratna Kishanpur, Dehradun 14th December, 2023 

3878 Capt. Pankaj Mehrotra Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3879 Capt. Ajay Kumar Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3880 Capt. Nilesh Vijay Gandhi Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3881 Capt. Shyam Kumar Sreekumar Cochin, Kerala 14th December, 2023 

3882 Capt. Durairaj Yuganthan Villivakkam, Chennai 14th December, 2023 

3883 Capt. Rakshit Kumar Shastri Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh 14th December, 2023 

3884 Capt. D'gama Niranjan Dalico Curturim, Goa 14th December, 2023 

3885 Mr. Sandeep Beecha* Derabassi, Chandigarh 14th December, 2023 

3886 Capt. Avick Tribedi Kolkata 14th December, 2023 

3887 Capt. Manoj Kumar Thattalam Palakkad, Kerala 14th December, 2023 

3888 Capt. Jerson da silva Verna, Goa 14th December, 2023 

3889 Capt. Abraham Philip Kochi, kerala 14th December, 2023 

3890 Capt. Thiagarajan Sankaranarayanan Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu 14th December, 2023 

3891 Capt. Nath Pashupati Patna, Bihar 14th December, 2023 

3892 Capt. Yatin kumar Kanetkar Pune, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3893 Mr. Shriram Nagarajan* Chinnaporur, Chennai 14th December, 2023 

3894 Capt. Rakesh Kumar Singh Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3895 Capt. Edward Marshall Kolathur, Chennai 14th December, 2023 

3896 Capt. Hedav Srinath Ramaraj Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu 14th December, 2023 

3897 Capt Earl Savio Michael D’souza Mumbai, Maharashtra 14th December, 2023 

3898 Capt Vineet Kumar Gupta Azamgarh, Uttar Pradesh 14th December, 2023 

3899 Capt. Sudhir Unnikrishnan Nair Varode, Kochi 13th January 2024 

3900 Capt. Vinothan Rangarajan Vellore, Chennai 13th January 2024 

3901 Capt. Anand Subramaniam Tambaram, Chennai 13th January 2024 

3902 Capt. Himanshu Bhagwat Indore. Madhya Pradesh 13th January 2024 

3903 Capt. Parthasarathy Vasanth Bangalore, Karnataka 13th January 2024 

3904 Capt. Magesh Arangaswamy Madambakkam, Chennai 13th January 2024 

3905 Capt. Prasath Baskar Sivaganga, Tamil Nadu 13th January 2024 
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LIST OF MEMBERS ADMITTED FROM 01st APRIL 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024 

 
Members 

hip 

No. 

Name City / State of Residence 
Date of 

Enrolment 

3906 Capt. Bhupendra Singh Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh 13th January 2024 

3907 Capt. Abhay Rathore Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh 13th January 2024 

3908 Capt. Mirza Aejaz Nasir Mumbai, Maharashtra 13th January 2024 

3909 Capt. Abhijit Subhash Yeole Pune, Maharashtra 13th January 2024 

3910 Capt. Subir Saha Kolkata 13th January 2024 

3911 Capt. Alok Kumar Patliputra, Patna 13th January 2024 

3912 Capt. Rajiv Kumar Firozabad, Lucknow 13th January 2024 

3913 Capt Suman Prakash Singh Navi Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3914 Capt Mathew Thomas Edakochi / Kerala 11th February 2024 

3915 Capt Yadav Shivam Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3916 Capt Ram Karan Chaudhary Basti / Uttar Pradesh 11th February 2024 

3917 Capt Sushmit Biswas Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3918 Capt Aniruddha Anant Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3919 Capt Ajay Kumar Vohra Navi Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3920 Capt Joseph Moses Visakhapatnam / Andhra Pradesh 11th February 2024 

3921 Capt Amit Kumar Patna / Bihar 11th February 2024 

3922 Capt Jimmy Umesh Macwan Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3923 Capt Atul Kumar Patna / Bihar 11th February 2024 

3924 Capt Neeraj Kumar Sharma Goa / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3925 Capt Ankur Mittal Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3926 Capt Modak Zuber Abdul Navi Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3927 Capt Santosh kumar Pradhan Odissa / Bhubaneswar 11th February 2024 

3928 Capt Amit Joshi Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3929 Capt. Atul Ashok Indurkar Mumbai / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

3930 Capt. Harjinder Singh Kahlon Goa / Maharashtra 11th February 2024 

 
3931 

Capt. Christopher Michael 
Christy Rajan 

 
Visakhapatnam / Andhra Pradesh 

21st February 2024 

3932 Capt. Rajinder Kumar Hosiyapur / Punjab 21st February 2024 

3933 Capt. Vivek Kumar Hosiyapur / Punjab 21st February 2024 

3934 Capt. Dharmesh Shah Mumbai / Maharashtra 21st February 2024 

3935 Capt. Gaurav Trivedi Mumbai / Maharashtra 21st February 2024 

3936 Capt. Padinhakkara Karuppan Palakkad / Kerala 21st February 2024 

3937 Capt.Chandramohan Coimbatore / Tamil Nadu 21st February 2024 
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LIST OF MEMBERS ADMITTED FROM 01st APRIL 2023 TO 31st MARCH 2024 
 

Membership Name City / State of Residence Date of 

3938 Capt.Venkatraman Gopinath Tiruvallur / Chennai 21st February 2024 

3939 Capt. Rajan Nath Delhi 21st February 2024 

3940 Capt. Alex Gilu Kolarickal Kochi / Kerala 13th March, 2024 

3941 Capt. Cheema Angad Singh Navi Mumbai / Maharashtra 13th March, 2024 

 
3942 

Mr. Ravi Bhushan SatendraNarayan 
Sharma* 

Mumbai / Maharashtra 
13th March, 2024 

3943 Mr. Vishal Singh* Kanpur / Uttar Pradesh 13th March, 2024 

3944 Mr. Rishi Kulshreshtra* Kanpur / Uttar Pradesh 13th March, 2024 

3945 Capt. Gurinder Singh Ahluwalia Singapore 13th March, 2024 

 
3946 

Capt. Rahul Paul Purulia / West Bengal 
13th March, 2024 

 
3947 

Capt. Alexandre Mani Kottayam / Kerala 
13th March, 2024 

3948 Capt. Gaurav Bajaj Ghaziabad / Uttar Pradesh 13th March, 2024 

3949 Capt. Puneet Saren Vodadara / Gujarat 13th March, 2024 

 
3950 

Capt. Rohit Bajpai Parnashree / Kolkata 
13th March, 2024 

 
3951 

Capt. Thakur Aman Mohali / Punjab 
13th March, 2024 

 
3952 

Capt. Dhruv Sawney Noida / Delhi 
13th March, 2024 

 

* Associate 

 
FELLOWS OF THE COMPANY 

The following members were approved for elevation to Fellow,  

 

Sr. No. Name Membership No. 

1 Capt. Srikant Chandrasekaran 1588 

2 Capt. Rajeeva Singh Gautam 2011 

3 Capt. Hari Subramaniam 1716 
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ANNUAL DINNER 

The Annual Dinner of the Company was held on 3rd February 2024 at The Acres Club, Chembur, 
Mumbai, 600 plus prominent representatives of the shipping industry including officials from DGS, 
MMD, SEO, invitees, sponsors, CMMI Members and families attended this event. 

 
At the event, CMMI Conferred the following awards. 

1. ‘Founders Award for Leadership’: Honoured to Capt. Rajesh Unni for being exemplary 

leader in his organization. 
2. ‘Founders Award for Innovation’: Honoured to Capt. Nikunj Parashar for his out-of-the-box 
ideas. 

3. ‘CMMI Lifetime Achievement Award’: Honoured to Capt. J. S. Gill and Capt. S. S. Naphade. 
4. ‘Sailing Master Exemplary Action Award’: Honoured to Capt. Subir Saha. 

 

CMMI’s seasoned veteran Capt. J. C. Anand blessed the function and the awardees and released the 
CMMI Souvenir 2024. 

 
ESTABLISHING CMMI LUCKNOW AND PONDICHERRY CHAPTER. 

The Company of Master Mariners of India (CMMI) established its Lucknow Chapter and 
Pondicherry Chapter on 14th December 2023. 

 
EXECUTIVE MBA 
CMMI AND IIM Mumbai are delighted to announce the launch of the ground-breaking Executive 

MBA program in “Maritime Management, Logistics and Supply Chain.” 

 
It is a game-changing initiative of CMMI AND IIM Mumbai. This unique collaboration between 
CMMI AND IIM Mumbai gives you the best of both worlds along with learning from some of the 

finest and brightest scholars in IIM and Maritime domain experts who will deliver the sectoral 
courses. 

 
It is an industry-driven curriculum, tailored to meet the unique demands of Maritime Management, 
Logistics and Supply Chain sectors. 

 
The choice of electives, both in Management and Maritime sectoral subjects, allows students to 
customize the outcome. 

 
This course provides an opportunity to acquire domain knowledge in areas related to your current 
experience or even entirely new domains to align with the industry requirements. With the backing 
of IIM Mumbai, it opens worldwide horizons of future growth. 

 

Program Highlights: 

 

This is a 2-year program, with an option to complete in 3 years, by taking a break after the first 
year. Program consists of 19 Management + 11 Maritime, viz. a total of 30 courses, plus Internship, 

Global Online Course and Capstone Project 
 

Program will be commencing in August 2024 
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CMMI EXTRA MASTER’S CLASS ON-LINE COURSE 
Inauguration of Part “B” of Extra Master's on-line classes was held on Saturday, 1st July 2023. 
Chief Guest, Capt. S. Kishore. Fellow- CMMI, Inaugurated the event. 16 candidates enrolled for 
the course. 

 
CMMI Extra Master's Part ‘C’ was inaugurated on 18th November 2023 by Capt. (Dr.) Ashutosh 
Apandkar, Captain Superintendent/ Principal, Training Ship "Rahaman". 14 candidates enrolled for 
the course. 

 
CMMI MASTERCLASS 
Masterclass was held on 20th & 21st January 2024 via Virtual Platform. 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Dates Subject Faculty Attendees 

   1) Capt. Y. Sharma, FCMMI, FNI 
Former Head of IMTC; Visiting Faculty 
at IIM-A and IIM-B 

 

1 
20.01.2024- 

21.01.2024 

'Managerial 

Communication' 
2) Mr. Sunil Gwalani, 
Executive Facilitator and Coach, 
specializing in Corporate 

Communication, among many other 
areas 

17 

 

MONTHLY LECTURE MEETINGS 

CMMI has successfully conducted monthly lecture meetings in VC / Hybrid Mode, 

dissipating technical knowledge to its members on a regular basis. 
 

Following lectures were held at monthly meetings for the period under review: 

 

Date Subject Speaker Venue Attendees 

 

 
20.04.2023 

 
New LNG Vessel 

Design & 
Containment 

Capt. Tapan Kumar Panda – 
Member, CMMI and Extra 
Masters, presently Manager, 
Training, MOL Maritime 
(India) Pvt. Ltd. 

MOL Maritime 
(India) Pvt. Ltd. Unit 

No. 52, Kalpataru 
Square, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai 

 

 
18 + 68 

 

 

17.06.2023 

 

 
Happenings at 

MSC 107 

Capt. Arvind Natrajan - 
AFNI, MCMM (India), 
Master Marine-‘Senior 
Marine Adviser, CMMI 
member and former UK PSC 
Officer. 

 
On- 

line 

 

meeting 

 

 

76 

 

17.08.2023 

 
SIRE 2.0, 

ISM Nuances 

1) Capt. Sudhir Subhedar - 
Fellow, CMMI 
2) Capt. Girish Lele - 
Member, CMMI 

 
CMMI Marol Office 

Mumbai 

 

19 + 65 
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15.09.2023 

 

Latest Regulatory 
Developments in 
the IMOs Ballast 
Water Convention 

1) Mr. Rajeev Nayyer, 
Chairman, Navi Mumbai 
Chapter, IME(I) 
2) Mr. Mahesh Subramanian, 
Marine Engineer, Member, 
IME(I). 

 

On- line 
meeting 

 

 
8 + 46 

 
29.10.2023 

Mooring Ropes Basics 
and Recent 
Innovations 

Mr. Kishor J. Darda, 
Vice President R&D, 
Garware Technical 
Fibres Ltd. 

 

CMMI Marol 
Office Mumbai 

 
5 + 38 

 

 
30.11.2023 

 
Seafarers’ safety in 

embracing alternative 
fuels 

Mr. Sunil Kumar, 

Head of Training & 
Assessment Department 

The Great Eastern Shipping 
Co. Ltd. 

The Great Eastern 
Shipping Company 
Limited.134/A, 
Ocean House, Worli, 
Mumbai 

 

 
13 + 42 

 

3RD MENTEES FORUM – A REPORT 25TH NOVEMBER 2023 

The Mentoring scheme was launched by CMMI in December 2020 and to keep a close watch and 
review the progress, a Mentors and Mentees Forum is organized alternatively every 6 months. 25th 
November 2023 was the date fixed for the 3rd Mentees Forum and like always, a Questionnaire was 
administered to all the Mentees seeking their responses on pertinent questions on the progress of the 
scheme. 

 
The Forum saw a very good response with participation of more than 70 persons representing the 
Mentees, to-be-mentees from institutes, various institute Heads, few Wardens, and the Deputy Master 
(Deputy Chairman) Capt Mohan Naik chairing the Meeting. Hailing it as one of the most pertinent 
and professional initiative of CMMI where senior Masters are investing time and efforts into 
grooming the future generation of maritime leaders, Capt Naik lauded the efforts of Capt 
Yashovardhan Sharma, Dr Capt Suresh Bhardwaj, and CEO Capt Sasikumar in steering this 

initiative. It was noted that there are about 50 active Mentors mentoring about 100 cadet Mentees in 
a ratio of 1:2. About 50% of the Mentees were nearing the completion of benefit of the scheme and 
others were still completing sea- time for OOW Certificate examination. 

 
There was doubtlessly overwhelming positive feedback from the Mentees with few recounting how 

they benefitted so much from the scheme, both professionally and personally. While only just a few 
met the Mentors face-to face, What’s App was noted to be preferred channel of communications and 

was told proved very effective even while the Mentees were on board ships. 

 
All Mentees finishing the scheme affirmed they would continue maintaining relationships with their 
Mentors for many years to come. It was indeed gratifying to see the defined objectives of the scheme 
delivering in earnest: 

1. To help Mentees imbibe the professional values of the merchant marine profession. 

2. To help Mentees plan, develop, grow, and manage their careers and make them self-reliant and 
more responsible as self-directed learners. 

3. Towards Leadership and Management Development, more easily gained through application and 
guided practice. 

4. Most importantly, towards Psychosocial Mentoring by providing that emotional support, 
encouragement, advise, assistance, acceptance, confirmation, and counselling towards smoother 
induction into the highly operational environment of merchant marine profession. 

https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=237
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=237
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=237
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=237
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=248
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=248
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=248
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The Heads of Training Institutes confirmed that in their view the Scheme was extremely beneficial, 
and they requested CMMI to augment the number of Mentor to be able to take on more Mentees 
under the scheme. CEO Capt Sasikumar, beaming with delight, sincerely thanked everybody for the 
participation at the Forum and for making the Mentoring scheme highly successful. 

 

MEETING OF CMMI CHAPTER CHAIRMEN HELD ON 3RD FEBRUARY 2024 
Chapter Chairman Meeting held on Saturday, 3rd February 2024 at 1530 hrs at Emerald Hall, “The 
Acres Club”, 411-B, Hemu Kalani Marg, Chembur, Mumba i 400071. 

 
Conclusion: 

The meeting concluded with a fruitful exchange of ideas and a renewed sense of collaboration 
among the Chapter Chairmen. Key takeaways as follows: 

● Increased outreach and engagement efforts to attract new members and bolster chapter activity. 

● Enhanced visibility and value proposition for CMMI membership. 

● Stronger collaboration and communication between chapters and the Head Office. 

● Advocacy for CMMI's involvement in key maritime sectors and initiatives. 

 
By implementing these suggestions, the CMMI chapters can continue to thrive and contribute 

significantly to the maritime industry in India 

 
60TH NMDC AWARD FUNCTION HELD ON 5TH APRIL, 2023 
'Amrit Kaal in Shipping' will open new boundaries to lead the building of Aatmanirbhar Bharat," 
said Mr. Shantanu Thakur, Honorable Minister of State for Ports, Shipping and Waterways, 
Government of India. He was talking at the Grand Finale of the 60th National Maritime Day 

celebration on 05th April at the scenic Domestic Cruise Terminal, Mumbai. 

 
Following awards were bestowed. 

Sagar Samman Awards - 2023. 

1. Sagar Samman Varuna Award - Capt. Thanuvelil Koshy Joseph 
 

2. Sagar Samman Award for Excellence - Mr. Indra Nath Bose 

3. Sagar Samman Award for Gallantry - Capt. Anil Choudhary 
 

4. Recognition For Outstanding Maritime Training Institutes 

 
(a) In the Category of - Pre-sea training institutes conducting courses for Officer Cadets 

(Nautical & Engineering). 

 

1st Rank Anglo Eastern Maritime Academy 

(A Division of Anglo Eastern Institute), Karjat, Raigad, Maharashtra 
2nd Rank Tolani Maritime Institute, Talegaon, Pune, Maharashtra 

3rd Rank The Great Eastern Institutes of Marine Studies, 
Lonavla, District Pune Maharashtra 

(b) In the Category of Post- Sea training institutes conducting Competency Courses 

1st Rank Hindustan Institute of Marine Training (HIMT), Chennai 

2nd Rank Mumbai Maritime Training Institute, Mumbai 

3rd Rank MASSA Maritime Academy, Navi Mumbai 

https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=218
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=224
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5. Recognition of outstanding Indian Ship-owning Companies: 

1st Rank The Shipping Corporation of India Ltd. 

6. Recognition of outstanding Indian Employers of Seafarers: 

1st Rank The Shipping Corporation of India Ltd 

7. Recognition of outstanding Foreign Employers of Indian Seafarers 

(a) In the Category of - Shipboard berth between 1 to 500 

1st Rank OSM Fleet Management (India) Pvt. Ltd 

2nd Rank ELITE Mariners Pvt Ltd. 

(b) In the Category of - Shipboard berth above 1000. 

1st Rank Anglo Eastern Ship Management Pvt Ltd. 

2nd Rank MSC Crewing Services Pvt. Ltd 

3rd Rank Maersk Fleet Management and Technology India Private Limited 

 
NMDCC INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR WOMEN IN MARITIME - 2023 ON 18TH MAY 

2023 

A Grand function of 2nd ‘International Day for Women in Maritime’ was organised on Thursday 

(18th May 2023) at Maritime Training Institute, Shipping Corporation of India, Powai, Mumbai 

with ‘'Mobilizing networks for gender equality'’ as its theme by National Maritime Day 

Celebrations (NMDC) Committee under the aegis of the Directorate General of Shipping, Ministry 

of Ports, Shipping and Waterways. Eminent women maritime personalities, Seafarers and their 

family members participated in the event to commemorate the celebrations. 

 
CMMI SEMINAR ON "SKILLINGUP THE MARITIME SECTOR IN THE WORLD OF 

DIGITALIZATION" ON 28TH JUNE 2023 AT HOTEL LALIT, MUMBAI. 

CMMI Seminar on " Skilling-up The Maritime Sector in the World of Digitalization " was held on 
Wednesday, 28th June 2023 at Hotel Lalit, Mumbai. The Seminar was a grand success, with more 

than 150 participants. 

CMMI Deputy Master, Capt. K.V Pradhan gave the opening address and outlined the seminar. 

Guest of Honour Shri Shyam Jagannathan, IAS new designate Director General of Shipping delivered 
the special address and released the book on Maritime Skills on Vessel and Shore authored by Dr. 
(Capt) Vivek Jain. 

Capt S Kishore Professor of Practice, IMU; Former MD India-Kongsberg Digital, & Fellow 
moderated the first session with Speakers Mr. Vaishakh Chavan- Project Head, Anglo Eastern Ship 
Management and Mr. Gaurav Bajaj- Director, Simulation Projects, ARI on sub theme “Progression 

in Maritime Digitalization & impact on skilling.” 

 
Dr (Capt) Suresh Bhardwaj Warden, CMMI, moderated the second session with Speaker Mr Lars 
Lippuner, Director – Warsash Maritime Academy, UK on sub theme “Challenges for the MET in 

skilling for the future”. 

Capt Kapil Dev Bahl Fellow, CMMI moderated the third session with Speakers Capt. Hari 
Subramaniam- Regional Head-Business Relation-Shipowners Club, Singapore & Warden and Mr. 
SR Srinivas, VP & Senior Principal Surveyor at IRS on sub theme “Related sectors impact and 
skilling needs”. 

 
Panel discussion was moderated by Capt Y Sharma Fellow CMMI with panelist Capt.L. K Panda 
Former NA DG Shipping, Capt K N Deboo – Director, Anglo-Eastern Maritime Academy, Capt M. 

https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=229
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P. Bhasin – Managing Director, MSC Crewing Services, and Capt Viraf Chichgar- General Manager, 
Fleet Management Training Institute 

 
Secretary General, CMMI, Capt. M. P. Bhasin & CMMI Ex Warden Capt. Tescelin Almeida 
conducted the seminar. 

CMMI Warden Capt. Kamal Chadha gave the vote of thanks. 

 
CMMI, FFFAI, OCEANTRADE AND BSN JOINTLY ORGANISED SYMPOSIUMON 

“SHIP FINANCING, PURCHASE, LEASING, AND MORTGAGE” 

 
The Company of Master Mariners of India (CMMI) in collaboration with the Federation of freight 
Forwarders’ Association of India (FFFAI), Ocean trade Media and Bhandarkar Publications 
organized a symposium on "Ship Financing, Purchase, Leasing, and Mortgage” (SFPLM) during the 
Maritime Transport and Logistics Summit 2024 in an insightful session. The event, held at the 
Summit, aimed at exploring various facets of ship financing and related topics. 

 
Capt. Kamal Chadha took charge as the Master of Ceremony, skillfully guiding participants through 
the symposium's agenda. Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar, Secretary General of CMMI, who introduced the 
Director General of Shipping and expressed gratitude to Former Chairperson & Managing Director 
of the Shipping Corporation of India, Ms. H.K. Joshi for her contributions during the session. 

 
The Master (Chairman) of CMMI, Capt. M.P. Bhasin, extended a warm welcome to the Director 
General of Shipping, Shri Shyam Jagannathan, IAS acknowledging his pivotal role in supporting 
and guiding the symposium. Capt. MP Bhasin acknowledged and credited the Director General of 
Shipping for coordinating the CMMI and bringing the symposium to fruition. He expressed 

gratitude to the DG for playing a proactive role in organizing the event. 

 
The Director General of Shipping, Shri Shyam Jagannathan, addressed concerns on ship ageing 
norms as raised by members. He emphasized the importance of a transition window and collaboration 
in alignment with the Amritkal Vision 2047 for the maritime sector. The four priorities include 
ensuring safe shipping practices, transitioning towards sustainability, promoting Indian flag and 

tonnage, and embracing smart shipping with technology. Shri Jagannathan in his speech shared, “The 
first concern is ship shipping. Even our sea carriers and the vessels that ply our waters are safe, 
compliant to all the compliance norms, and there is no dilution of the safety standards. The second is 
the shift or transition towards sustainability. It is an ongoing engagement. The Net Zero 2050 by the 
IMO has been set. There will be a transition issue, and that is where these norms come in. The third 
priority that we have is for the Indian flag and Indian tonnage. Whatever in the facilitative ecosystem 
by way of policy or by rule is provisioned for, it should not undermine the addition to Indian flag 
tonnage. Because shipping per se is a strategic asset, and we will invest in that accordingly. There 
can be no dilution of India's maritime national interest. The fourth part is essentially other than safe, 

sustainable, and secure shipping, is the smart shipping, where we connect with technology.” The DG 
continued, “With these four pillars, I would be requesting all the eminent dignitaries present here to 
hand-hold us, take this forward, so that we are able to translate what has been propounded earlier in 
the Maritime India vision and subsequently in the Amritkal vision. There are policy gaps, there are 
deficits, and we are here to address that within the framework of these four boundaries that I very 
clearly laid out before you. I thank you for the opportunity and my colleagues here to join me.” 

 
With this, the DG acknowledged that there were eminent stalwarts who have led path-defining 

changes. Shri Shyam Jagannathan further sought support from dignitaries to address policy gaps and 
deficits within these boundaries, expressing gratitude for their involvement in leading impactful 
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changes, particularly acknowledging Madam Joshi's efforts in gender equity and Shri Ashutosh 
Sharma, Chief General Manager, IFSC ‘s contributions to financial innovation at GIFT City. 

 
The first topic dealt with an Introduction and Basics of Ship Leasing and Finance. ‘Ship Leasing 
Understanding the Basics & Types of Ship Leases’: Operating Leases Vs. Finance Leases where the 
Session Chairman was Ravi Chopra, Director, Corporate Affairs, InterOcean Group. The Speakers 
included Mr. Shekhar Tejwani, Manager, Gujarat International Finance Tec-City (Gift City) Gujarat, 
Adv. Ashwin Shankar, Advocate and Arbitrator, LLM (Maritime Law), London, Chambers of 
George Rebello along with Mr. Suresh Swamy, Partner, Price Waterhouse & Co LLP. Mr. Ravi 
Chopra helmed a dynamic discussion, unveiling diverse ship financing avenues. Insights from Mr. 

Shekhar Tejwani, Adv. Ashwin Shankar, and Mr. Suresh Swamy provided attendees with a 
comprehensive view of loans, leasing, and structured finance in the maritime industry. 

 
In the illuminating session titled Ship Financing Options: Loans, Leasing, and Structured Finance, 
the esteemed Ms. H.K. Joshi, Former CMD, SCI, took the helm as the Session Chair. Drawing from 
her rich experience at SCI, Ms. Joshi provided firsthand insights into the complexities of ship 
financing. The session featured distinguished speakers, including Mr. Warren Pinto, Chief Financial 
Officer at Seven Islands Shipping Ltd., and industry veteran Mr. Shardul Thacker, Partner at 

Mulla&Mulla&Craigie Blunt & Coroe. Together, they delved into the nuances of ship financing, 
exploring diverse options such as loans, leasing, and structured finance. Their collective expertise 
illuminated the challenges and opportunities in this critical aspect of the maritime industry. 

 
The Third Session was the topic: Business Opportunities – Regulatory and Tax Framework the 
Session Chairman was Capt. Suresh Bhardwaj, Director and Principal, MASSA Maritime Academy. 
Speakers included Mr. Madhvendra Singh, CEO, Gujarat Maritime Cluster; Mr. Janmejay Bhatt, Sr. 

Manager - Corporate Finance & Accounts at Adani Ports and SEZ; Mr. Amit Oza, Director, Astramar 
Shipping & Trading Services, India and Capt. Vikas Vij, President, ICCSA. The outcome was that 
Capt. Suresh Bhardwaj curated an interactive debate, presenting case studies of successful ship 
leasing and financing deals. Insights from industry leaders, including Mr. Madhvendra Singh, Mr. 
Janmejay Bhatt, Mr. Amit Oza, and Capt. Vikas Vij, highlighted real-world scenarios and best 
practices. 

 
Sessions on Tax and Regulatory Considerations in Ship Leasing & Impact of Indian Financial Service 

Sector (IFSC) along with Ship Mortgage & Liability Underwriting: Future Trends in Ship Leasing & 
Financing and Liability Underwriting had as the Session Chair Ms. H.K. Joshi, Former CMD, SCI 
and Speakers Mr. Ashutosh Sharma: Chief General Manager, IFSC, Mr. Suresh Swamy, Partner, 
Price Waterhouse & Co LLP. The Joint Chairman for the Session was Capt. Pankaj Kapoor, Mg. 
Partner, Quadraant Legal, Advisor Member of Committee constituted by PMO & Ministry of Ports 
and Shipping, Ex Member, Niti Aayog for National Maritime Policy, Capt. Rakesh Singh, Managing 
Director, A-Sree Shipping & Trading Pvt. Ltd. and CE Mr. Rajeev Nayyer, President, IMEI. Under 
the guidance of Ms. H.K. Joshi, and her expertise in Ship Finance, this merged session explored tax 

and regulatory considerations, the impact of IFSC, and the future trends in ship leasing, financing, 
mortgage, and liability underwriting. Insights from Mr. Ashutosh Sharma, Mr. Suresh Swamy, Capt. 
Pankaj Kapoor along with Capt. Rakesh Singh, and Mr. Rajeev Nayyer added depth to the 
symposium's discourse on these critical maritime facets. 

Captain Vivek Bhandarkar, Secretary General of the CMMI, expressed gratitude for the valuable 
contributions from panelists, projecting India as a think-tank and entrepreneurial hub in shipping, 
during the valedictory address. The Director General of Shipping, Shri Shyam Jagannathan, IAS, 
received special thanks for his proactive involvement and unwavering support in making the 
Knowledge Session a success. 
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Capt. Bhandarkar, while highlighting the insightful discussions, invaluable knowledge sharing, and 
connections forged, the speaker acknowledged the collective growth of the maritime industry. The 
late Mr. Ali Patankar's vision and passion was fondly remembered, and it was mentioned that his 
legacy will continue to inspire future maritime endeavors. The success of the summit was attributed 
by Capt. Bhandarkar to dedication, collaboration, and a shared vision among participants. He thanked 
everyone involved in making the event a resounding success and expressed hope for future 
collaborations. 

 
At the Maritime Transport & Logistics Summit 2024, this Symposium on 'Ship Financing, Purchase, 
Leasing, and Mortgage’ witnessed participants engagement both offline and online, delving into 

maritime insights. 
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THE MINUTES OF EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING (EGM) OF THE 

COMPANY OF MASTER MARINERS OF INDIA (CMMI) HELD ON 7TH JUNE 2023 ON 

VC. 

 
The following members were present: 

Office Bearers: Capt. M. P. Bhasin (Secretary General) 

The following members were present on VC 

Office Bearers: Office Bearers: Capt. B. K. Jha (Master) and Capt. Gyanendra Singh (Treasurer). 

 

Members: Capt. V. N. Aindley, Capt. S. M. Halbe, Capt. M. K. Patankar, Capt. Prashant 
Rangnekar, Dutta, Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar, Capt. Harihar Subramaniam, Capt. Ajay 
Gangaadharan, Capt. Philip Mathews, Capt. S. V. Subhedar, Capt. Girish Phadnis, Capt. P. 
Somnath, Capt. Anshuman Thapar, Capt. D. K. Dutta, Capt. Himashu Marwaha, Capt. Roopesh 
Nair, Capt. Swaminathan, Capt. Kumar and Capt. Vijay. 

C.E.O: Capt. Sasikumar S. 

 
After the quorum was reached the meeting commenced at 1840 hrs with Capt.B. K Jha in the chair. 
The following members were present. 

 
The Chairman asked the Dy. Master Capt. K. Pradhan to start the proceedings. Capt. Pradhan 
requested the Secretary General  Capt. M.P Bhasin to take the proceedings further. Capt.Bhasin 
opened the floor for discussion. During discussions some members pointed out that as is the general 
procedure, the suggested changes required to be made in Memorandum and Articles of Association 

must accompany “explanatory notes” giving the reasons for changes. 

 
The Chairman accepted the suggestion of the members and adjourned the EGM to be reconvened on 
21 June 2023 at 1815 hrs., during which period the Secretary General was asked to circulate the 
“explanatory notes” to the members. 

The adjourned meeting was, as scheduled, reconvened on 21st June 2023 at 1830 hrs. The following 
members were present. 

 
Office Bearers 

Capt. K. V. Pradhan (Deputy Master) 

C.E.O: Capt. Sasikumar S. 

The following members were present via Zoom: 

 

Office Bearers: 

Capt. B. K. Jha (Master), Capt. M. P. Bhasin (Secretary General) and Capt. Gyanendra Singh 
(Treasurer). 

 

Members: Capt. V. N. Aindley, Capt. M. V. Naik, Capt. S. M. Halbe, Capt. M. K. Patankar, Capt. 

Prashant Rangnekar, Capt. Kamal Chadha, Capt. Rajesh Tandon, Capt. Kaustuv Dutta, Capt. 

Gajanan Karanjikar, Capt. Harihar Subramaniam, Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan, Capt. R. V. Rajesh 
Nambiar, Capt. Philip Mathews, Capt. S. V. Subhedar, Capt. Anil Tejpal, Capt. M. Santhakumar, 
Capt. Srikanth Chandrasekaran, Capt. K. D. Bahl, Capt. H. J. Treasuryvala , Capt. Ram Iyer, Capt. 
Nalin Pandey, Capt Harish Khatri, Capt. D. Bhatia, Capt. Tescelin Almeida, Capt. Girish Phadnis, 
Capt. Aniket Pradhan, Capt. Lalit Chandra Dharmani, Capt. Roopesh Nair, Capt V. Harinath Rao, 
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Capt. Chandra M. Kumar, Capt. Somnath, Capt. Vivek Kamath, Capt. R. K. Kumar, Capt. Jaideep 
Tilak and Capt Joseph Lopes. 

 
The Master Capt Jha took the chair and requested the Dy Master Capt. K. Pradhan to commence the 
proceedings. Capt Pradhan informed the members that as per the Notice of the reconvened Extra 
Ordinary General meeting the proposed resolution for making alterations in Memorandum and 
Articles of Association, if approved, is to be adopted. The Dy Master then handed over the 
proceedings to the Secretary General Capt. M.P. Bhasin, who informed the members that 
“explanatory notes” asked for by the members were sent to the members on 14 June 2023. There 
were some objections regarding new clause 6(a) which the Secretary General answered. Finally, after 

hearing all the members, the Resolution was put to vote. Out of a total number of 40 members 
attending the EGM all except two members voted in favour of adopting the Resolution. 

 
Thus, following resolution was passed: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, 
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the 
following definition be inserted as below in the Articles of Association of the Company: majority 
have assented to the resolution, hence the Special Resolution is passed. 

 
ITEM NO. 1. Alteration in Memorandum and Articles of Association by insertion as follows. 

(1) Existing Clause 3 (14) of the Memorandum of Association be revised and the following clause 
shall be inserted: 

3(14) To provide guidance and/or legal support in whole or in part to any necessitous Master Mariners 
and their dependents, and for the salaries, superannuation, or pensions of servants of the Company 
or their nominees. 

(2) Existing Clause 3 (16) of the Memorandum of Association be revised and the following clause 
shall be inserted: 

3(16) To make Rules for the good management of the affairs of the Company and for the promotion 
of its objects. 

(3) Addition of Clause 3(17) of the Memorandum of Association as follows: 

3(17) To conduct, support or facilitate training and/or certification of personnel for enhancement of 
professional competence/growth in Maritime sector- i.e on board ships, in ports, in waterways or any 

other related fields. 

Provided that the Company shall not support with its funds, or endeavor to impose on, or procure to 
be observed by its members or others, any regulation or restriction which, if an object of the 
Company, would make it a Trade Union. 

(4) Existing Clause 5(ii)(a) of the Memorandum of Association be revised and the following clause 

shall be inserted: 

5(ii)(a) No remuneration or other benefit in money or money’s worth shall be given by the Company 
to any of its members, whether officers or servants of the Company or not, except payment of out- 
of-pocket expenses, reasonable and proper interest on money lent or reasonable and proper rent on 
premises lent to the Company. 

Provided that any member of the Company may be reasonably remunerated for any work done by 
him for the benefit, development, promotion etc when requisitioned by the Company. 

 
ITEM NO. 2 Approval for alteration of Articles of Association of the Company: 

 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as an 
“Special Resolution”: 
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(1) Existing Article 1 of the Articles of Association is revised, and the following clause shall be 
inserted: 

(1) Except as modified or altered by the following Articles, the regulations in Table "C" in Schedule 
I to the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended or superseded) will apply to this Company so far as the 

circumstances of the case permit. 

 
(2) Existing Article 2(1) of the Articles of Association is revised, and the following clause shall be 

inserted: 

 
2(1) In these Articles- 

(a) "The Act" means the Companies Act, 1956 (as amended or superseded) 

(b) "The Seal" means the Common Seal of the Company. 

 
(1) Existing Article 5(2)(i) of the Articles of Association be revised and the following clause 

shall be inserted: 

 
5(2)(i) “An “Associate “means a person holding at least 

(a) A certificate of Competency as an officer-in-charge of a “Navigational Watch”, issued by a 
country accepted by the Court, or 

(b) A degree in “Nautical Science “from a university accepted by the Court, or 

(c) A certificate of Competency as a “Dredge Master” or as a Master of “Near Coastal Vessels” 

(NCV) or 

 
(3) Existing Article 5(2)(iv) of the Articles of Association be revised and the following clause 
shall be inserted: 

 
5(2)(iv) “The Associates and Members will be required to pay a onetime subscription, including any 
entrance fee, as mentioned in the Rules, towards such membership.” 

 
(2) Existing Article 5(2)(vi) of the Articles of Association be revised and the following clause shall 

be inserted: 

 
5(2)(vi) "Honorary Fellow" means a person who is not eligible to be a member of the Company but 
by reasons of his outstanding achievements, service to the industry, personal distinction and 
reputation, it would bring repute to the Company to bestow him with such distinction. He will be 
eligible to participate in all other activities of the Company except that he will not be eligible to stand 
for election as a Warden nor will he have any voting rights. 

 
(4) Addition of Article 6(a) in the Articles of Association as follows: 

 
6 (a) The Court may appoint up to two persons from the industry as special invitees to the Court, 
who in the opinion of the Court can contribute effectively to the activities of the Court. The term of 
such Special Invitees will not exceed one year after which the Court may reappoint them for a further 
fixed term, howsoever the term of these Special Invitees will not extend beyond the term of that 
Court. 

 
(5) Existing Article 9(c) of the Articles of Association is revised, and the following clause shall be 
inserted: 
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9(c) “No member of the Company shall be entitled to any remuneration. Expenses incurred by him 
during the discharge of his duties shall be reimbursed, except as provided in Clause 5(ii)(a) of the 
Memorandum of Association.” 

 
(6) Existing Article 19 of the Articles of Association be revised, and the following clause shall be 
inserted: 

 
19 An Extra-Ordinary General Meeting shall be called either by the Court itself or by the Court 
on receipt of a request in writing from not less than one-tenth of the total membership of the 
Company. Such requisitions shall be scrutinized by the Court. 

 
(7) Article 41 and 46 of the Articles of Association shall be deleted and removed. 

 
 

Master  
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 21st June,2023 
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MINUTES OF THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING (EGM) OF THE 

COMPANY OF  MASTER MARINERS OF INDIA (CMMI) 

 

Date and Time: 16th March 2024, 1730, Hrs. (IST) 
Venue: K. Raheja Prime, 5th Floor, Sag Baug Road, Marol Industrial Estate, Off Andheri Kurla 
Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400059 

Mode: Hybrid 
 

Attendance: 
In Person: 

 Office Bearers: 

 Capt. M. P. Bhasin, Master (Chairman) 

 Members: 

 Capt. Philip Mathews 

 Capt. K. D. Bahl 

 Capt. S. M. Halbe 

 Capt. Ajay Achuthan 

 Capt. Pramod Kumar 

 Special Invitee: 

 Mr. Nitin Jain 

Via Zoom: 

 Office Bearers: 

 Capt. M. V. Naik, Deputy Master (Deputy Chairman) 

 Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar (Secretary General) 

 Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan (Treasurer) 

 Members: 

 Capt. Girish Phadnis 

 Capt. B. K. Jha 

 Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

 Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan  

 Capt. Kamal Chadha 

 Capt. C. L. Dubey 

 Capt. M. Santhakumar 

 Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 

 Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

 Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

 Capt. Harihar Subramaniam 

 Capt. R. V. Rajesh Nambiar 

 Capt. S. T. Sreedharan 

 Capt. Jeetendra Panda 

 Capt. Dilip Kumar Dutta 

 Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 

 Capt. V. N. Aindley 

 Capt. Y. Sharma 

 Capt. Aniket Pradhan 

 Capt. Bhupendra Singh 
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 Capt. Vikramaditya Singh 

 Capt. Earl Dsouza 

 Capt. Ram Sharma 

 Capt. S. K. Yadav 

 Capt. Anil Tejpal. 

 Special Invitee: 

 Mr. Anand Tripathi 

 CEO: 

 Capt. Sasikumar S. 
Proceedings: 

 Master (Chairman's) Address: 

 Capt. M. P. Bhasin opened the EGM, stating the purpose was to seek approval 
for the collaborative Exec MBA program with IIM Mumbai in Maritime 
Management, Logistics & Supply Chain, slated for June 2024. 

 

 He outlined the blended learning format suitable for working professionals and 
the shared responsibilities in course development between IIM and CMMI. 

 

 He requested Chairman of E-MBA committee Capt. Kapil Dev Bahl to give 
details of the course. 

 

 Presentation by Capt. K. D. Bahl: 

 Capt Kapil Dev Bahl Detailed the project overview, partnership with IIM 
Mumbai, the conducted surveys, SWOT analysis, course structure, and fee 
details. 

 

 His presentation gave in-depth details of various aspects of the course and was 
very much appreciated. 

 

 Input from Capt. Philip Mathews: 

 Emphasized the prestige of the program, the budget considerations, and the 
importance of securing a minimum of 30 candidates, with marketing efforts to 
start immediately. 

 
Queries and Clarifications: 

 Hybrid Mode Justification: 

It was clarified that the hybrid mode facilitates wider participation from members across 
different regions. 

 

 Project Management and Financial question by Capt Ajay Achuthan: 

Capt. Ajay Achuthan raised concerns about the fee structure and budget, which 
included queries on the project manager's role and the empowering of the CEO. 

 

 Clarified that the estimated cash flow has been circulated. E-MBA committee 
had worked on a fee which was negotiated with IIM. The committee also 
worked on the budget which was approved by the court. 
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The CEO's existing commitments necessitate a dedicated project manager for 
this initiative, and no seed money was involved as it is a collaboration, not a 
joint venture. 

 

 Question by Capt. Santhakumar: 

 Enquired about the budget estimate of 1.5 Cr when initial estimate is about 1.25 
Cr. 

 

 It was clarified that an additional amount is kept in case required but the 
committee and court will endeavor to keep the expenses to a minimum. 

 

 Sought clarification on the MOU terms with IIM Mumbai. 

 It was clarified that the MOU is still under discussion. 

RESOLUTION 

 
Master (Chairman) thanked all for their active participation. He said it is the largest project 
undertaken by CMMI and the resolution is as follows: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT the Company of Master Mariners of India (CMMI) be and is hereby 

authorized to undertake the Executive MBA Program in collaboration with IIM Mumbai. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER that having already spent about 15 lakhs and the total expenditure by the 
company for this project be and hereby restricted to 1.5 Cr. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER that if at any time it becomes inevitable to exceed this limit of 1.5 Cr. 
fresh EGM will be called for sanctioning additional amount after giving reasons for same. 

 
The resolution was unanimously approved and passed by all the members who attended the EGM. 

Resolution passing approval proposed by Capt Ajay Achuthan and seconded by Capt B K Jha 

Adjournment: 

The meeting concluded with thanks to all participants and a note on the strategic importance of the 

E-MBA program for CMMI’s growth. 

 
  

       Documented by: Capt. M. P. Bhasin, Master (Chairman)  
         Place: Mumbai 
         Date : 16th March, 2024 
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COACHING FOR ORALS AND COMPETENCY EXAMS 
Coaching for Orals and Competency Exams held on 14th Oct 2023. 
Coaching for Orals and Competency Exams was held on 14th Oct 2023 at CMMI Marol office, 
Mumbai, Capt. Ashok Raghavan, Fellow, CMMI was faculty, and 14 candidates attended this 
coaching 

 

Coaching for Orals and Competency Exams held on 18th Nov, 2023 
Coaching for Orals and Competency Exams held on 18th Nov 2023 at CMMI Marol office, 
Mumbai, Capt. Pankaj Kapoor, Warden, CMMI was faculty, and 15 candidates attended 
this coaching. 

 

GLOBAL MARITIME INDIA SUMMIT 2023 HELD ON 17TH - 19TH OCT. 2023 

The Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Water ways, Government of India organised the Global Maritime 
India Summit 2023 (GMIS 2023) from 17 to 19 October 2023 at MMRDA Ground, Bandra Kurla 

Complex, Mumbai. 

 
The Summit brought together maritime stakeholders to collaborate on various investment 
opportunities & exchange ideas to bring the sector forward. The Summit focused on various aspects 
of the Maritime sector, promoting best practices & facilitated interaction & collaboration among 
global maritime industries, policy makers, investors & other stakeholders. 

 
Key themes had been maritime sustainability, innovation, research & technologies, tourism, maritime 
clusters, indigenized ship building & repair, inland & coastal shipping, maritime security & maritime 
professional services including financing, insurance, arbitration etc. 

 
CMMI IMEI & BES had a Stall at Global Maritime India Summit 2023, and also signed MOU 
relating to the MARITIME LEADERS” “Extra Masters” online classes was signed between D. G. 
Shipping & CMMI on 18.10.2023. 

 
E-LIBRARY 
The e-Library has been the ambitious project of CMMI. CMMI has collaborated with IMEI to set up 
the e-Library jointly. The entire project will be funded by MUI. Books from the library will be 
accessible to members of CMMI, IMEI as well as MUI. 

 
Announcement of the e-Library was made on 26th January 2024, in presence of Capt. Tushar 
Pradhan, General Secretary, MUI, Mr. Rajeev Nayyer, President IMEI, Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan, 
Chairman Library Committee, CMMI & Capt. S. M. Halbe, prominent member of the Library 
Committee. 

 

Announcement of the e-Library was made on 26th January 2024, in presence of Capt. Tushar 
Pradhan, General Secretary, MUI, Mr. Rajeev Nayyer, President IMEI, Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan, 
Chairman Library Committee, CMMI & Capt. S. M. Halbe, prominent member of the Library 
Committee. 

https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=243
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=252
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=252
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=245
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=259
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MARITIME 10K RUN IN ASSOCIATION WITH MUMBAI PORT AUTHORITIES ON                                                                                                                                         
3RD MARCH 2024. 

It was at the Maritime 10K Challenge organized by K2K Sports Management, in partnership with 
the Mumbai Port Authority and supported by The Company of Master Mariners of India (CMMI 
INDIA)! 

 

From the starting line at Mumbai's iconic port waterfront to the finish line, cheered on by fellow 
maritime enthusiasts. Every step taken was a testament to the spirit of unity and determination 
within our community. 

 
CMMI & IMEI HELD A MEETING WITH DG SHIPPING ON 19.2.2024 FOR 
INCLUSION OF MERCHANT NAVY CADETS IN THE REPUBLIC DAY PARADE 

Meeting was held with DG Shipping on 19.2.2024 for inclusion of merchant navy cadets in the 

Republic Day Parade and work is still in progress for getting the necessary approvals and 
participation from MTI’s, IMU and MTT 

 

CMMI APPS 

CMMI App was launched on 3rd February 2024 during CMMI Annual Dinner by Shri. Shyam 
Jagannathan IAS, Director General of Shipping 

 
CMMI DIGITAL FORM 

CMMI digital form was launched on 3rd February 2024 during CMMI Annual Dinner by Shri. Shyam 
Jagannathan IAS, Director General of Shipping and the same is available on CMMI website 

 
MOU BETWEEN BES AND ESEHAT FOR DGS EXAMINATION DIGITIZATION 
PROJECT. 

DG Shipping sought to aggregate all competency examinations, all STCW modular courses 

examinations and the examinations conducted by the BES, under one virtual platform. And for these 

purposes, the envisaged RFP would seek to appoint a System Integrator. 

 
BES has now received a proposal to form a consortium with M/s eSEHAT. This is after our earlier 

MOU signed with eSEHAT on 19.1.24. 

 
CMMI and the IME(I) have a ready-made vehicle in the BES to undertake the task of System 

Integrator. This functionality, to conduct examinations, is also clearly outlined in the Objectives of 

the BES Trust document. 

 

POLICY RESEARCH CELL WITH IMU  

CMMI and IMU's initiative of the Policy Research Cell CPRiMeS had met twice in the year 2023/24 
along with NIAS and RIC. Amongst many areas of common interest, CMMI was invited to 
participate in another common initiative I-ESKIMO - IMU Enhanced Student Knowledge toward 
IMO. This initiative involves all the HODs of the various schools within IMU and the students who 
will be competing towards a final slated in November 2024. IMU is the knowledge partner for 

MoPSW especially towards MIV 2030 and CMMI will be knowledge partner once the basics are 
completed towards this initiative. 

 
CMMI - IMO DELEGATE - CAPT. C. L. DUBEY- 
The Human Element, Training & Watchkeeping (HTW) 10th session was held in IMO London 
from 05.02.2024 to 09.02.2024.Capt. C. L. Dubey, as a representative of CMMI and a part of 
Indian delegation, attended the above meeting online from India. 

https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=265
https://www.cmmi.co.in/events.php?action=view&event_id=265


33 
 

 

THE FIRST EVER CMMI – NAUTICAL CADETS’ ROUND TABLE CONFERENCE AT 

MCE-AMET 

The first ever CMMI Nautical Cadets’ round table conference was held at MCE for the cadets on 31st 
Jan 2024. The students got to interact with some of the greatest and most passionate personalities 
from the industry. The founder and chairman of CMMI-NCRTC Cpt. Gajanan Karanjikar along with 
Capt Arvind Shankar, Capt K Karthik   and the members of CMMI are determined to execute such       
an innovative idea for the personal and professional development of the young generation of the 
maritime industry. 

 
APPOINTING OF ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR CMMI 

Accounting Firm M/S S. P. Sule & Associates has been appointed for CMMI Account Work on 
a contractual basis from 01.04.2024 till 31st March 2025. 

 
INCOME TAX 
12A & 80G OF CMMI - 
CMMI received Form 10AC for 12A & 80G registration on 23.02.2022. 

Form 10AC is for re-registration of charitable & religious societies/trust. 

 
ISO AUDIT 

ISO Internal Audit was carried out on 27th July 2023 with NIL OBS/ NC. 
ISO External Audit was carried out on 31st August 2023 with NIL OBS/ NC 

 

OTHERS: 
MEMBERSHIP OF IMC / BCCI 

1. Indian Merchants Chamber (IMC) 
CMMI is member of IMC since August 2016 

 
2. Bombay Chamber of Commerce and Industry (BCCI) 

CMMI is a member of BCCI since August 2016. 

 
CMMI LIBRARY 

The Library at the CMMI Office is being progressively upgraded. 

 
CMMI TRAINING RECORD BOOKS FOR B.Sc. NAUTICAL SCIENCE CADETS: 

 
1. Deck Cadets Training Record Books- as per guidelines from D. G. Shipping are 

being issued by CMMI. 

 
2. The Training Record Books are issued for the deck cadets undergoing B.Sc. (Nautical 

Science / Technology). 
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VARIOUS COMMITTEES OF CMMI 

 

 
 

TRAINING COMMITTEE 

Capt. C. L. Dubey - 
Chairman 

Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. K. N. Deboo 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. S. T. Sreedharan 

Capt. M. C. Yadav 

SEMINAR COMMITTEE 

Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan - 
Chairman 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Philip Mathews 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. (Ms.) Anuradha Jha 

Dr. (Capt.) Suresh 
Bhardwaj 

Capt. Vivek Anand 

ANNUAL DINNER 

COMMITTEE 

Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar - 
Chairman 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. Albe Zakaria 

Capt. Tescelin Almeida 

SUGGESTION AND 

GRIEVANCE 

REDRESSAL COMMITTEE 

Capt. Philip Mathews – 

  Chairman 

  Capt. (Ms.) Anuradha Jha   

                                         Capt. Jeetendra Panda 

COMMITTEE FOR 

REVIEW OF 

MEMORANDUM AND 

ARTICLES 

Capt. V. N. Aindley – 

Chairman 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

Capt. M. Santhakumar 

BUSINESS/ PROJECT 

DEVELOPMENT 

Capt. Girish Phadnis - 
Chairman 

Capt. Mohan Naik 

Capt. Philip Mathews 

Capt. K. D. Bahl 

Capt. M. Santhakumar 

Capt. K. S. Sastha 

EXECUTIVE MBA 
PROGRAM (CMMI & 

IIM MUMBAI) 
Capt. S. M. Halbe - 

Chairman 

Capt. Philip Mathews 

Capt. B. K. Jha 

Capt. C. L. Dubey 

Capt. M. Santhakumar 

Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

Capt. K. N. Deboo 

Capt. S. T. Sreedharan 

Capt Y. Sharma - Co- 
opted Member 
Capt. Arun Mehta - Co- 
opted Member 

LIBRARY COMMITTEE/ 

VETTING FOR REVIEW 

OF BOOKS AND 

PUBLICATIONS 

Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan – 
Chairman 

Capt Vivek Bhandarkar 

Capt. K. D. Bahl 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT 

AWARD AND SAILING 

MASTER EXEMPLARY 

ACTION AWARD 

COMMITTEE 

Capt. Philip Mathews - 
Chairman 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Girish Phadnis 

Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Capt Jeetendra Panda 



35 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 
COMMITTEE 

Capt. M. Santhakumar - 
Chairman 

Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 

Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. Dominic Jerry 

Capt. R. V. Rajesh 
Nambiar 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 

Capt. Rajeeva Singh 
Gautam 

All chapter Chairmen 

Capt. Jeetendra Panda 

Capt. Dilip Kumar Dutta 

Capt. Jagdeep Kahlon 

Capt. V. Ganeshyam 

Capt. Sandeep Sood 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Manish Dixit 

Capt. Sajan Verghese 

Capt. K. S. Sastha 

Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 

Capt. Himanchal Singh 
Sengar 

Capt. N. S. C. Bhandary 

Capt. Nand Kishor Sah 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 
Capt. Moovendahan 
Jagadeesan 

Capt. Shrirang S. Gokhale 

Capt. Pritam Mohanty 

Capt Sorab Bhathena 

Capt, Hari Subramaniam 
Capt. Amit Bhargava 

COMPLIANCE / LEGAL 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Capt. V. N. Aindley - 
Chairman 

Capt Mohan Naik 

Capt. K. D. Bahl 

Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT 

AWARD AND SAILING 

MASTER EXEMPLARY 

ACTION AWARD 

COMMITTEE 

Capt. Philip Mathews - 
Chairman 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Girish Phadnis 

Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Capt Jeetendra Panda 

MEDIA AND LAISON 
COMMITTEE 
Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar - 
Chairman 

Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Capt. R. V. Rajesh 
Nambiar 

Capt. Dominic Jerry 

Capt. Tescelin Almeida 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 
Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar 
Capt. Ajay 
Gangaadharan 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

SCREENING COMMITTEE 
FOR ELEVATION OF A 
MEMBER TO "FELLOW'' 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin -  
Master (Chairman) 
Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar - 
Secretary General 
Capt. K. D. Bahl - Warden 
Capt. K. N. Deboo - Warden 
Capt. Ashok Raghavan - 
Fellow 

Capt. K. A Ponnappa - 

Fellow 
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FOUNDERS 
AWARD 
COMMITTEE 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin 
-Master (Chairman) 
Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar 

- Secretary General 

Capt. N. A. Hiranandani Capt. 
S. M. Halbe 

COMMITTEE TO 
FORMULATE 'POLICY OF 
ACCEPTANCE’ FOR 
ENDOWMENT 

/DONATIONS 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. M. Santhakumar 

Capt. V. N. Aindley 

 

CMMI REPRESENTATION ON VARIOUS TECHNICAL COMMITTEES / 
ORGANIZATIONS 

NOMINEES OF CMMI AS 
TRUSTEES ON BES 
BOARD 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin    -
Master (Chairman) 

Capt. Mohan Naik -  
Deputy Master 
(Deputy Chairman) 
Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar- 
Secretary General - 

NOMINEE OF CMMI ON 
IRS TECHNICAL 
COMMITTEE 

Capt. Rajeeva Singh Gautam 

NOMINEE OF CMMI ON 
BIS TECHNICAL 
COMMITTEE 
Capt Dilip Vijaykumar 
Narsian 

Capt. Kaustubh Pradhan   
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BOARD OF EXAMINATIONS FOR SEAFARERS TRUST (BES) 

REPORT ON ACTIVITIES OF BES TRUST FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 

 
1. General Purpose Rating & Certificate Course for Marine Catering Examinations: 

 
a) Board of Examinations for Seafarers Trust has been conducting All India Exit 

Examinations for GP and CCMC Ratings, since 2006. During a year, two Exit 

examinations are held for Fresh candidates during June and December months while four 

examinations are held during March, June, September and December months. Presently, 

there are a total of 50 GP and 18 CCMC institutes all over India. 

b) During the year 2023-24, BES Trust conducted 4 examinations for the GP and CCMC 

candidates, wherein 11,501 GP candidates and 1,440 CCMC candidates were examined. 

Pass percentage of these examinations has been about 75-80 percent. 

 
Details of number of candidates applied for these examinations are as follows: 

 GP Fresh CCMC Fresh GP Repeater CCMC 

Repeater 

Jun’23 4350 630 417 18 

Sept’23 - - 864 35 

Dec’23 4659 715 356 10 

Mar’24 - - 855 32 

 
2. Inland Vessel Examinations: 

 
a) BES Trust has been regularly conducting examinations as per Inland Vessel Act on behalf 

of Maharashtra Maritime Board (MMB), Andhra Pradesh Maritime Board (APMB), Inland 

Water Transport Department (IWT), West Bengal and Directorate of Ports (DoP), 

Karnataka. 

b) In addition to the State Maritime Boards and Directorate of Ports, BES also conducts 

examinations for Major Port Trusts such as Cochin, Chennai, and Visakhapatnam under its 

respective Harbor Craft Rules. 

c) During the year 23-24, BES conducted examinations for Maharashtra, Karnataka, and West 

Bengal. A total of 529 candidates were examined and Certificate of Competencies of 

various grades were issued to those having passed the examination. 

 
3. Distribution of Training Record Books for Ratings: 

 
a) BES Trust has been printing and distributing Training Record Books (TRB) to Indian 

Ratings. During the year 2023-24, BES Trust distributed TRBs to various categories of 

Ratings as per the following: 

 

 Deck Side Rating (Able Seafarer): 4197 nos. 

 Engine Side Rating (Able Seafarer): 2238 nos. 

 Electro-Technical Rating: 182 nos. 
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4. Seafarers Enhancement Programme: 

 
a) BES has been conducting SEP for Ratings/cadets. During the year, 22 training programs 

were conducted wherein 414 candidates participated. 
 

5. Hard Skill Programme for fitters and Cooks: 

 
a) BES has resumed conducting the Hard Skill Programme for Fitters/Cooks. Noti conducted 

the training for Fitters while AIIMS conducted training for cooks. During the year, 46 

candidates were imparted training for Fitters and 185 candidates were imparted training for 

cooks. 

 
6. BES has, in the year 2023-2024, embarked upon completely digitizing the examination 

process. For the Dec 23 examination, the data was fed through back end to generate 

Digitized certificates. Consequently, the BES issued digital certificates for all those who 

had passed the Dec 23 exams. A total of about 5000 digital certificates were issued. The 

new system is expected to be fully implemented for June 2024 examinations. 
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AGM MINUTES 
 

The Minutes of the 66th Annual General Meeting of the Company of Master Mariners of India held 

on Friday, 22nd September 2023 via at 1730 Hrs at the Amber Conference Room, 1st Floor, Mirage 
Hotel, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 059 in hybrid mode. 

 
The following members were present in person: 

 
Office Bearers 

Capt. B. K. Jha (Master), Capt. K. V. Pradhan (Dy. Master) and Capt. M. P. Bhasin (Secretary 
General). 

 

C.E.O: Capt. Sasikumar S. 

 
Members : Capt. T. S. Grover, Capt. S. M. Halbe, Capt. Amar Galliara, Capt. Shrikant Limaye, Capt. 
Harjit Singh, Capt. Harjinder Singh, Capt. Chinna Ruparaju, Capt. K. D. Bahl, Capt. K. K. Purbey, 
Capt. C. L. Dubey, Capt. S. K. Yadav, Capt. G. J. Phadnis, Capt. Rele, Capt. Yashwant Chhabra, 
Capt. Albe Zachariah, Capt. Umakant Garg, Capt. K. Devadas, Capt. K. D. Writer, Capt. Raj Likhari, 
Capt. Ashok Gogia, Capt. Pramod Kumar, Capt. Surjit Ghuman, Capt. Nazir Upadhye, Capt. S. S. 
Naphade and Capt. Philip Mathews. 

 
The following members were present via Zoom: 

 
Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar, Capt. Devinder Singh, Copt. P. S. Barve, Capt. V. N. Aindley, Capt. 
Mohan Naik, Capt. Pritam Mohanty, Capt. M. Santhakumar Pai, Capt Vikram Mathur, Capt. Homi 
Treasuryvala, Capt. Milind Phadhis, Capt. Rajesh Nambiar and Capt. Pradeep Correa, 

 
Mr. Uttam Gudekar - M/S. S. P. Sule & Associates - Accounting & Finance service provider and 
Mrs. Shraddha Khanvilkar - Tendulkar from M/S Siddharth Sinker & Associates, Auditor were 
present in the meeting. 

 
The Meeting was convened at 1745 hrs with Master, Capt. B. K. Jha in the chair. 

Item No. 1: Address by the Master 

The Master welcomed all attendees to the AGM. 

Two Minutes silence was observed in memory of the following departed Members/ Master Mariners 

 
1. Capt. S. M. Divekar, (156/ FLM), DOB (31.05.1935) who passed away on 5th May 2022 in 

Mumbai.Capt. Jogesh M. G., (3484/ LM), DOB (09.05.1969) who passed on 16th May 2022 at 
Sabarimala. Kerala. 

2. Capt. Sundaram Krishna Raj, (2425/ LM), DOB (25.05.1968) who passed away on 9th June 
2022 at Kochi. 

3. Capt. Kiriti Guha (264/ FLM), DOB (26.03.1941) who passed away on 16th June 2022 at 
Mumbai. 

4. Capt. Yash Parmar, (2246/ LM), DOB (10.11.1942) who passed away on 16th June 2022 at 
Chandigarh. 

5. Capt. Prakash Correa, (2665/ LM), DOB (02.03.1959) who passed away on 23rd June 2022 at 
Mumbai. 

6. Capt. J. L. Dube, (153/ FLM), DOB (10.01.1932) who passed away on 5th July,2022 at 
Mumbai. 
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7. Capt Adil Vesuvala, (320/ LM), DOB (13.09.1949) who passed away on 10th July 2022 at 
Mumbai. 
8. Capt. Anand C. Hiranandani, (1056/ LM), DOB (15.07.1941) who passed away on 13th August 

2022 at Mumbai. 

9. Capt. Pratap Mudbidri, (534/ LM), DOB (08.09.1955) who passed away on 23rd September 
2022 at Bangalore. 
10. Capt. David Patrao, (476/ FLM), DOB (24.10.1940) who passed away on 24th December 2022 
at Pune. 
11. Capt. Vijay Shrikhande (1194/ LM), DOB (02.10.1940) who passed away on 4th January 2023 
at Hyderabad. 
12. Capt. Nisha Nath Jain, (1737/ LM), DOB (03-09-1958) who passed away on 12th January 2023 

at Mumbai. 
13. Capt. Vijay V. Kulkarni (326/ LM), DOB (13-05-1937) who passed away on 31st January 2023 

at Nagpur. 
14. Capt. V. B. Gulati (900/ LM), DOB (10-06-1943) who passed away on 24th March 2023 at 

Mumbai 
 

India Vision 2030: 

1. To be among the leading Maritime Nations providing world class services. 

2. Enhance India’s stature in global shipping. Have 20% employment in world shipping. 

3. Be the center of major ship management. Make hub for Insurance & chartering. 

4. Reforms in all Maritime Acts / Laws / Regulations/Policy. Transparent & friendly 

maritime administration. 

5. Integration & enhancement of Indian maritime institutes of global standards 

6. e-Governance in Maritime Sector for Ease of Doing Business and Paperless Operations 

CMMI Vision Roadmap 2023 - 2024 

Vision 2023 What we have Achieved? 

E-voting 

1. The last election of Court was by E-voting. 

2. NSDL was the nodal agency 

Knowledge Bank 

 1. Extra Master course started. 

2. Mentoring started. 

3. High Value Master Classes (IOD, MLC) 

CSR 
  

 1. Welfare of seafarers. 
 1. Wrote several letters for Shore leave, Reinstate NA position in DGS. 
 2. Participated in AZADI KA AMRIT MAHOTSAV with DGS. 
 3. Signed 3 MOU with DGS & 1 with IMU. 
 4. Conducted webinar on various topics for the benefit of members. 
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Digitization 
 

1. Command magazine. 

2. Membership 

3. Booking of EM courses 

4. Booking of Master Classes 

Vision 2024-What we plan next? 

1. Advertise Student Associate membership for NCV & IV Master 

2. Start MBA course with IIM. 

3. Take the initiative to increase membership 1) Visit colleges 2) welcome kit 3) Increase 

fees. 

4. Sabka Saath Sabka Vikas Sabka Biswas Sabka Prayas 

5. Increase members & add more chapters. 

CMMI Court – 2021 to 2023 

Office bearers and Wardens 
 

• Capt. Birendra Kumar Jha (Master) 

• Capt. Pradhan Kaustubh Vasant (Deputy Master) 

• Capt. Bhasin Mahendra Pal (Secretary General) 

• Capt. Gyanendra Singh (Treasurer) 

• Capt. Bhandarkar Vivek K. 

• Dr. (Capt.) Bhardwaj Suresh 

• Capt. Aindley Virendra Nath 

• Capt. Patankar Milind Kashinath 

• Capt. Bhargava Rahul 

• Capt. Rangnekar Prashant Sadanand 

• Capt. Naik Mohan Vasant 

• Capt. Chadha Kamal Harcharandas 

• Capt. Tandon Rajesh 

• Capt. Dubey Chhote Lal 

• Capt. Dutta Kaustuv 

• Capt. Karanjikar Gajanan Bhalchandra 

• Capt. Subramaniam Harihar 

• Capt. Gupta Pawan Kumar 

• Capt. Halbe Shivanandan M. 

• Capt. Varma Rahul 

• Capt. Gangaadharan Ajay 

• Capt. Harjit Singh 

• Capt. Nambiar R. V. Rajesh 

• Capt. Gadpande Suneha 

CMMI Chapter Chairmen 

 Bengaluru- Capt. Jeetendra 

 Bhubaneswar- Capt. Dilip Kumar Dutta 

 Chandigarh- Capt. Arjun Singh Kalra 
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 Chennai- Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 

 Dehradun- Capt. Sandeep Sood 

 Delhi- Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

 Goa- Capt. Sushil Mathur 

 Kakinada- Capt. Kandula S. Sastha 

 Kochi- Capt. Sajan Verghese 

 Kolkata-Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 

 Mangaluru- Capt. N. S. C. Bhandary 

 Navi Mumbai- Capt. Nand Kishor Sah, 

 Patna- Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 

 Pune- Capt. Shrirang S. Gokhale 

 Vishakhapatnam- Capt. Pritam Mohanty 

 Dubai- Capt. Sarob Bhathena 

 Singapore- Capt. Hari Subramaniam 

 Hong Kong- Capt. Amit Bhargava 

 
 

CMMI MENTORING SCHEME-WORKSHOP FOR MENTORS ON 14TH MAY 2022 

CMMI conducted an abridged session of Workshop on Mentoring on 14th May 2022 for the 

benefit of new joiners and as a recalibration for the existing Mentors. A two-hour online 

Workshop which includes 30 minutes of discussions and exchange of good practices. Presently 

we have 56 Mentors and 100 Mentees. 

 
CMMI 2ND MENTEES FORUM HELD ON 26TH NOVEMBER 2022 

“Second Mentees Forum" was held on Saturday, 26th November 2022, on a virtual platform 

(Zoom). 18 months on, the Mentoring scheme of CMMI has come of age. This was amply evident 

at the 2nd Mentees Forum that was organized on Saturday, 26th November 2022 and so also said the 

survey responses of the Mentees that was collected well before. 

Masterclass was held on 27th & 28th August 2022 via Virtual Platform. 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Dates Subject Faculty Attendees 

 

 

 

 
 

1 

 

 

 

 
27.08.2022- 
28.08.2022 

 

 

 

“Difficulties 
Faced in 

Implementation 
of MLC " 

1. Adv (Capt.) Rahul 

Varma - Warden, CMMI 
and 

Founder, Ally Maritime & 
Legal Services. 
2. Capt. Amol Deshmukh - 
Master Mariner, Advocate, 
LLM (Maritime law) UK, 
"Head - Marine claims and 
Insurance". 

3. Mr. Neti Viswanath - 
Asia, DNV Singapore. 

 

 

 

 
 

18 
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“MASTERCLASS FOR DIRECTORS” - LEADING TO CERTIFICATION AS “CERTIFIED 
CORPORATE DIRECTOR” -CONDUCTED ON 23RD-24TH APRIL 2022 AND 30TH APRIL 2022 
&1ST MAY 2022 

 

 

The Masterclass commenced with an eloquent keynote address by the erudite speaker Shri Deepak 
Shetty. Sharing golden nuggets on corporate governance with the 15 maritime leaders that registered 
for the program, he succinctly put across the contemporary practices expected of a responsible Board 
in the context of expectations from the customers of maritime and shipping services. 

Among the modules being covered in this 4 days’ weekend program by some of the renowned experts 

as faculty from the Institute of Directors are – 

 
 Corporate Governance: Enhancing stakeholder value. 

 Improving Corporate credibility and Governance standards 

 Strategic Leadership of Corporate Boards: Maximizing Effectiveness and Accountability 

 Financial Literacy for Directors & driving financial performance. 

 Enterprise Risk Management 

 Corporate Sustainability: Environmental, Social and Economic Responsibility 

 Transformative Technologies: Risks and Opportunities 

 Learning into Practice (Boardroom Simulation Exercise) 

MOU 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signing of MOU with Indian Maritime University (IMU) Towards Establishing a Policy Research 
Cell 

 

• The Executive Council of the Indian Maritime University at its meeting on 20th April 

2022 gave its accent to the CMMI – IMU collaboration that paves the way for the 

establishment of a Policy Research Cell for the country. 

• The initiative is led from CMMI by Capt S Kishore, former Managing Director of 

Kongsberg Digital Software and Services and from IMU by Prof Dr. Sivakholundu, 

Dean, Academics. 

Sr. No. Name of MOU/ Agreement Dated 

 

Three MOUs were signed between D. G. Shipping & CMMI relating to the “CREATING 
MARITIME LEADERS”. 

1 Extra Masters” online classes 04.03.2021 

2 High impact “Masterclass 04.03.2021 

3 Mentoring Scheme 04.03.2021 

4 
Signing of MOU With Indian Maritime University 

(IMU) towards Establishing a Policy Research Cell 
11.03.2022 

5 Social Media Management Agreement 15.06.2022 

6 
Letter from NITIE for Collaboration to conduct 
the proposed program of CMMI 

23.03.2022 
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• The collaborative strength of the highly experienced maritime professionals from the various 

verticals of the maritime domain that comprise the CMMI membership, and the ground-level 

empirical research by the scholars at the Indian Maritime University, will ensure necessary 

rigor and bring forth robust policy level inputs on which strategic directions can be 

implemented. 

This initiative symbolises what a perfect industry – academia collaboration should be for the 

benefit of the country. 

Master informed about formation of the following committees, 

 

 
 

Training Committee 

Capt. B. K. Jha - 

Chairman 

Capt. C. L. Dubey 

Capt. S. Bhardwaj 

Capt. K. N. Deboo 

Capt. Y. Sharma 

Capt. M. C. Yadav 

Capt. G. K. George 

Capt. Prabhat Nigam 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Sandeep Sood 

Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 
Capt.Arun Mehta 

Seminar Committee 

Capt. K. V. Pradhan – 

Chairman 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. (Dr) Suresh 
Bhardwaj 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. Hari Subramaniam 

Annual Dinner Committee 

Capt. K. V. Pradhan - 

Chairman. 

Capt. Harjit Singh 

Capt. Pawan Gupta 

Capt. Tescelin Almeida 

Capt. Albe Zacharia 

Business/ Project 
Development 

Capt. B. K. Jha - Chairman 

Membership Committee 
Capt. Gyanendra Singh - 

Chairman 

Capt. Harjit Singh 

Capt. Rajesh Nambiar 

Capt. Suneha Gadpande 

Capt. Ajay Gangadharan 

Capt. Kaustubh Dutta 

All Chapter Chairman 

Compliance/ Legal Advisory 
Committee 

Capt. V. N. Aindley - Chairman 

Capt. Gyanendra Singh Capt. M. V. Naik. 

Capt. Philip Mathews Capt. Rajesh Tandon 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. C. L. Dubey 

Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar 

Capt. K. D. Bahl 

Capt. M. K. Patankar 

Capt. Harjit Singh Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

Capt. Prashant S 

Rangnekar 
Capt. Rahul Varma 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar  

Capt. Rahul Bhargava  

Capt. Hari Subramaniam  

Capt. Pawan Gupta  

Capt. Girish Phadnis  

Capt. Deb N Goswami  

Capt. Kedar P. Choudhary  
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Lifetime Achievement 
Award and Sailing Master 
Exemplary Action Award 
Committee 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin - 
Chairman 

Suggestion and Grievance 
Redressal Committee 

Capt. C. L. Dubey - 
Chairman 

Capt. Mohan Naik 
Capt. (Dr.) Suresh 

Bhardwaj 
Capt. Suneha Gadpande 

Capt. Rahul Varma 

Media and Laison Committee 

Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar - 

Chairman 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin 

Capt. C. L. Dubey 

Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Capt. Sunil Nangia 

Capt. Gajanan Karanjikar 

Capt. Hari Subramaniam 

Capt. Rajesh Nambiar 

Capt. V. N. Aindley 

Capt. Rajesh Tandon 

Capt. Phillip Mathews 

Capt. Prashant Rangnekar 

Capt. Rahul Bhargava 

Capt. J. P. Menezes 

Library Committee/ Vetting 
for Review of Books and 

Publications 
Capt. K. D. Bahl - 

Chairman 

Capt. S. Y. Limaye 

CMMI Representation on 
Various Technical 

Committees / Organizations 
 

Technical committee of IRS 
Capt. S. V. Subhedar 

Committee for Review of 
Memorandum and Articles 

Capt. V. N. Aindley - Chairman 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin 

Capt. M. V. Naik 

Capt. N. A. Hiranandani 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Rajesh Tandon 

Capt. Pawan Gupta 

Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar 

Capt Ashok Raghavan  

Maritime Museum Dufferin 
(MMD) Trust Committee 

Command Editorial 
Committee 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin - 

Chairman 

Screening Committee for Elevation 
of a Member to "Fellow'' 

Capt. V.N. Aindley - Past 

Master-Chairman 
Capt. M. P. Bhasin - Secretary 
General 

Capt. M. V. Naik - Warden 

Capt. Prashant Rangnekar – 
Warden 

Capt. Philip Mathews - Fellow 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin - Fellow 

Capt. B. K. Jha - Trustee / 

Signatory 

Ad hoc Advisory 

Capt. Tescelin Almeida 

Capt. V. K. Bhandarkar 

Capt. Ajay Gangadharan 
Capt. Rajesh Nambiar 

Capt. N. A. Hiranandani Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

Capt. V. N. Aindley 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Hari Subramaniam 
Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Capt. Sunil Nangia 
 Capt. Prabhat Nigam 
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Nominees of CMMI as BES 
Trustees on Board 

 
Capt. B. K. Jha (Master) 

Capt. K. V. Pradhan 

(Deputy Master) 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin 

(Secretary General) 

Capt. M. K. Patankar 

(Warden) 

 
Founders Award Committee 

Capt. B. K. Jha - 

(Master) 
Capt. M. P. Bhasin - 
(Secretary General) 

Capt. N. A. Hiranandani 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Committee for Conditional Rating 
System for Bulk Carriers 

Capt. Rahul Verma 

Capt. Pawan Gupta 

Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

Capt. Pramod Narayan 

Committee To Formulate a 

Standard Operating 

Procedure (SOP) For All 

CMMI and NMDC 

Capt. S. M. Halbe 

Capt. Prashant Rangnekar 

Capt. Kamal Chadha 

Committee for Advice on 
Fixed Deposits 
Capt. S. M. Halbe 
Capt. M. K. Patankar 
Capt. Harjit Singh 
Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

 

 

CMMI Achievement: 2019-2023 
 

Digitalization 
Started Webinar 
Started Virtual Court meeting. 
Started e-command magazine. 
E-Voting 

Extra Master class Online 
Master class – Virtual 

Started Mentoring scheme. 
Prepared e-Questions for Online Exam system. 
Signed 3 MOUs with DGS for skill development. 
Covid Shelter 
Sushrusha Hospital, Vikroli, Mumbai – 400083 

Covid Stock – DGS Group 
Organized vaccination in different part of country. 5000 seaman & family were vaccinated. 
Overseas Chapter, Singapore (5th Sep 2020), Hong Kong (13th May 2021UK (Discussion in 
progress 
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WORKING OF MACN (MARITIME ANTI-CORRUPTION NETWORK), BUSINESS 

INTEGRITY & ANTI-CORRUPTION - IMPERATIVES & WAY FORWARD IN THE 

MARITIME INDUSTRY”. 

 

A seminar on "Business Integrity and Anti-Corruption-Imperatives and Way Forward in the 
Maritime Industry" was held on 17th June 2022 by CMMI jointly with IME(I) Mumbai Branch. The 
objective of the seminar was to inform industry stakeholders about the Corruption & related 
practices in the maritime sector, how to deal with them and the working of Maritime Anti-
Corruption Network. (MACN). Eminent Speakers Mr. Deepak Shetty, INSA CEO, Mr. Anil 
Devli, MASSA Chairman, Capt. M. P. Bhasin and Dr. Sanjay Bhavnani made excellent 
presentations highlighting the issues. Anti-corruption work needs to be seen by shipping 

companies, seafarers, port workers, government officials, donors, and members of the public in 
every place that we are working. MACN to have a presence in all maritime sectors. CMMI and 
IMEI jointly conducted this seminar, which is a very good initiative”. 

 
CMMI initiatives: 2022 - 2023 

 

 Increase Membership 1) Visit college,2) Welcome kit. 

 In DGS committee for NMDC, Seafarer’s Day 

 IMU advisory – Policy matter 

 

BOARD OF EXAMINATIONS FOR SEAFARERS TRUST (BES) 

REPORT ON ACTIVITIES OF BES TRUST FO R F INANCI AL YE AR 2022 –23 

 

General Purpose Rating & Certificate Course for Marine Catering Examinations: 

 

c) Board of Examinations for Seafarers Trust has been conducting All India Exit 

Examinations for GP and CCMC Ratings, since 2006. During a year, two Exit 

examinations are held for Fresh candidates during June and December months while four 

examinations are held during March, June, Sept and December months. Presently, there are 

a total of 46 GP and 16 CCMC institutes all over India. 

d) During the year 2022-23, BES Trust conducted 4 examinations for the GP and CCMC 

candidates, wherein 10743 GP candidates and 1297 CCMC candidates were examined. 

Pass percentage of these examinations has been about 75% to 80 %. 

 
Details of number of candidates applied for these examinations are as follows: 

 GP Fresh CCMC Fresh GP Repeater CCMC 
Repeater 

Jun’22 3869 536 - - 

Sept’22 - - 1433 65 

Dec’22 4073 607 550 25 

Mar’23 - - 818 64 

 
7. Inland Vessel Examinations: 

d) BES Trust has been regularly conducting examinations as per Inland Vessel Act on behalf 

of Maharashtra Maritime Board (MMB), Andhra Pradesh Maritime Board (APMB), Inland 

Water Transport Department (IWT), West Bengal and Directorate of Ports (DoP), 

Karnataka. 
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e) In addition to the State Maritime Boards and Directorate of Ports, BES also conducts 

examinations for Major Port Trusts such as Cochin, Chennai, and Visakhapatnam under its 

respective Harbor Craft Rules. 

f) During the year 22-23, BES conducted examinations for Maharashtra, Karnataka, and West 

Bengal. A total of 1077 candidates were examined, and Certificate of Competencies of 

various grades were issued to those having passed the examination. 

 
8. Distribution of Training Record Books for Ratings: 

 
b) BES Trust has been printing and distributing Training Record Books (TRB) to Indian 

Ratings. During the year 2022-23, BES Trust distributed TRBs to various categories of 

Ratings as per the following: 

 
 Deck Side Rating (Able Seafarer): 3415 nos. 

 Engine Side Rating (Able Seafarer): 2048 nos. 

 Electro-Technical Rating : 94 nos. 

 
9. Seafarers Enhancement Program. 

b) BES has been conducting SEP for Ratings/cadets. During the year, 23 training programs 

were conducted wherein 524 candidates participated. 

10. Hard Skill Program for fitters and Cooks: 

b) BES is yet to resume conducting the Hard Skill Program for Fitters/Cooks. 

 

 
Letters sent from CMMI. 

 

LETTERS TO MINISTERS 

 

1 

 
CMMI/NA/ 
03/2022 

 

25-04-22 

Position of Nautical 
Advisor to the 
Government of India 
in D.G Shipping - 
reg. 

Shipping and 
Waterways 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 
Shri Sarbananda 
Sonowal ji 

 

2 

 
CMMI/NA/ 
04/2022 

 

03-06-22 

Position of Nautical 
Advisor to the 
Government of India 
in D.G Shipping - 
reg. 

Shipping and 
Waterways 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 
Shri Sarbananda 
Sonowal ji 

 
3 

CMMI/CO 
P- 
PANAJI/01 
/2022 

 
27-06-22 

Position of Captain 
of Ports (COP) for 
the Port of Panaji 

Shipping and 
Waterways 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 

Shri Sarbananda 
Sonowal ji 

 

4 

 
CMMI/IPA 
/01/2022 

 

08-07-22 

Seeking your 
appointment to meet 
and discuss avenues 
for CMMI 
participation in IPA 

 

Shri. Rajiv 
Jalota, IAS, 
Chairman, IPA 

 
Shri. Rajiv Jalota, 
IAS, Chairman, IPA 
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5 

 
CMMI/Sea 
farers shore 
leave /03/ 
2022 

 

 

11-07-22 

 
Shore leaves for 
Indian seafarers on 
board ships calling 
at Indian ports 

Hon’ble 
Minister of 
State for Ports, 
Shipping and 
Waterways, 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 

 

Shri Shripad Naik ji 

 

 

 
6 

 

CMMI/MS 
(Amendme 
nt) Bill 
2022/01 

 

 

 
25-07-22 

 

 
Proposal for MS 
(Amendment) Bill 
2022 

The Under 
Secretary, 
Ministry of 
Ports, Shipping 
& Waterways 
(MG Section), 
Transport 
Bhavan 

 

 

 
Shri Vanlathuom 

 

7 

 
CMMI/NA/ 
05/2022 

 

14-08-22 

Position of Nautical 
Advisor to the 
Government of India 
in D.G Shipping - 
reg. 

Shipping and 
Waterways 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 
Shri Sarbananda 
Sonowal ji 

 
8 

CMMI/MN 
/ 
PMO/01/20 
22 

 
23-08-22 

Recognition of the 
Merchant Navy and 
its personnel in India 

Prime 
Minister’s 
Office, South 
Block 

 

Prime Minister’s 
Office 

 

 

9 

 
CMMI/MN 
/ 
Min/01/202 
2 

 

 

23-08-22 

 

Recognition of the 
Merchant Navy and 
its personnel in India 

Hon’ble 
Minister of 
State for Ports, 
Shipping and 
Waterways, 
Transport 
Bhawan 

 

 
Shri Sarbananda 
Sonowal ji 

 
10 

CMMI/MN 
/ 
PS/01/2022 

 
23-08-22 

Recognition of the 
Merchant Navy and 
its personnel in India 

President's 
Secretariat, 
Rashtrapati 
Bhavan 

 
Shri K D Tripathi 

 

11 
AAB22/60 
00/784 

 

03-09-22 
Capt. JC Anand for 
Padma Award 

Uploaded on 
National 
Award Portal 

 

- 

 

 

 
12 

 

CMMI/Dra 
ft IPA 
Bill/2022/0 
1 

 

 

 
05-09-22 

 

Draft Indian Ports 
Bill,2022 (as 
circulated in August 
2022) 

The Under 
Secretary, 
Ministry of 
Ports, Shipping 
& Waterways 
(MG Section), 
Transport 
Bhavan 

 

 

 
Shri Sanjay Kumar 
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Capt. M. P. Bhasin Secretary General met the Honourable Ministers along with Capt Sarin Chapter 
Chairman New Delhi and Shri S Sonowal ji, Honourable Minister of Ports, shipping and waterways 
and Shri G Shekhawat ji, Minister of Jal Shakti for below topics. 

 

 NA position at DGS 

 Padma award for Capt J C Anand 

 Shore leaves for Indian seafarers in Indian ports. 

National Maritime Day-59th National Maritime Day’ was celebrated on Tuesday (5th April 2022) at 
Domestic Cruise Terminus, Mumbai.List of Sagar Samman Awards- 

 
 

Sr. No. 

 

Name of the NMDC Awards 

 

Recipients 

1 Sagar Samman Varuna Award 
Late Capt Harry Subramaniam 
(Posthumously). 

2 Sagar Samman Award for Gallantry 
Capt. Sushil Kumar Singh and crew of vessel 
“Greatship Ahalya” 

3 
Sagar Samman Award for Best Maritime 
Training Institute 

The Great Eastern Institute of Maritime 
Studies, Lonawala, Pune 

 

Sr. No. 

 

Name of the NMDC Awards 

 

Recipients 

4 
Sagar Samman Award for Best Indian 
Ship-owning Company 

The Shipping Corporation of India (SCI) 

5 
Sagar Samman Award for Best Indian 
Employer of Seafarers 

The Shipping Corporation of India (SCI) 

6 
Sagar Samman Award for Best Foreign 
Employer of Indian Seafarers 

MSC Crewing Service Pvt Ltd 

 
 Looking Forward 

 

• June 2023: Inauguration of Executive Management Program with NITIE 
 

• July/August 2023: Election for new court 
 

• October 2023: New court takes over. 

Special thanks to 

• All Office Bearers, Wardens of the Court, past and present, all Chapters who helped CMMI. 
Every event held was a resounding success. The Office Bearers, Court, and the Members of 

CMMI have put in their best efforts to organize the event on such a large scale. 

• Special thanks to my team – Capt. K. Pradhan, Capt. M.P. Bhasin, Capt. Gyanendra Singh, CEO 
Capt. Sasikumar S and Mr. Sudhir Palkar. 

• Mr. Amitabh Kumar –IRS DGS, Capt. K. P. Jayakumar. NA (I/C), Officers of DGS, MMDs 
and MOS 

• Special thanks to IMEI (Mr. Purohit & others) for working together for arranging joint seminars 
etc. 

• Auditors – Mr. Siddharth Sinkar & Associates 

• Accounting consultant - M/s S. P. Sule & Associates 
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• All the Speakers at our seminars, webinars, Masterclasses and Teachers at Coaching Classes 

• All lecturers of Extra Master Classes 

• Media for covering all the CMMI events and activities. 

• Finally, thanks to you dear Members without whom our growth would not have been possible. 

• Thanks also to all the people who helped CMMI directly or indirectly. 

 
Agenda Item No.2: To present the Report of the Court for the period ended on 31.03.2023. 

 

The Report of the Court for the year ended on 31.03.2023, which was circulated to the members 
along with the agenda, was read out & was taken on record. Secretary General, Capt. M. P. Bhasin 
informed the members that there were no questions, same approved. 

 
Agenda Item no. 3: To Note the minutes of the 65th Annual General Meeting held on 22nd 
September 2022. 

 

The minutes of the last AGM held on 22nd September 2022, which were circulated to members along 
with the agenda, were taken on record. Secretary General, 

Capt. M. P. Bhasin informed the members that there were no questions, same approved. 

 

Proposed by Capt. C. L. Dubey 
Seconded by Capt. K. D. Bahl 

 
Agenda Item no. 4: Announce result of election of Wardens to the Court for the term 2023-25 and 
also announce scheduled meeting of new court on 25th September 2023 

 

 

Secretary General, Capt. M. P. Bhasin announced the result of the 
election. Name of elected candidates were read out as follows. 

 
Capt. Mohan Vasant Naik 

Capt. Shivanandan Madhav Halbe 

Capt. Philip Mathews 

Capt. Girish Jagdish Phadnis 

Capt. Vivek K. Bhandarkar 

Capt. Birendra Kumar Jha 

Capt. Pankaj Sarin 

Capt. Kaustubh Vasant Pradhan 

Capt. Kamal H. Chadha 

Capt. Chhote Lal Dubey 

Capt. Santhakumar Mohana Pai 

Capt. Kapil Dev Bahl 

Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 

Capt. Pankaj Kapoor 

Capt. Gajanan Bhalchandra Karanjikar. 
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Capt. Kersi Nariman Deboo 

Capt. Harihar Subramaniam 

Capt. Mahendra Pal Bhasin 

Capt. Ajay Gangaadharan 

Capt. Gyanendra Singh 

Capt. Dominic Jerry 

Capt. Ramachandran Vasanthi Rajesh Nambiar. 

Capt. Sreedharan Thekkemadathil Sreedharan 

Capt. (Ms.) Anuradha Jha 

 
Secretary General congratulated the elected candidates and conveyed sincere and humble thanks to 
Capt. S. Y. Limaye, Election Scrutinizer who have conducted Election very smoothly and 
efficiently. 

 
Further Secretary General, Capt. M. P. Bhasin announced scheduled meetings of the new court on 
25th September 2023 in Hybrid Mode at CMMI Marol office at 1800 hrs. 

 

Agenda Item no. 5: To receive and adopt the Auditor's Report and audited Statement of Accounts 
for the year ended 31st March 2023 

 

The Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditor's Report for the year ended 31st March 2023, 
which had already been circulated to members with the Notice for AGM, was put up for consideration 
queries received during the AGM was satisfactorily classified by the Auditor and accounts was 
passed unanimously. 

 
Agenda Item No. 4 was approved as follows: 

 
Proposed by Capt. Philip Mathews 
Seconded by Capt. Amar Galliara 

 

Quires raised by Capt. Philip Mathews were resolved satisfactorily. 

 
Agenda Item no. 5: To appoint auditors for the year 2023- 2024 and to fix their remuneration. 

 

The Master informed the members that the Court has decided to retain M/S Siddharth Sinkar & 
Associates as Auditors for the year 2023-2024. They have quoted the same amount as last year. Total 
remuneration of Rs. 60,000/- plus tax. 

 
Agenda Item No. 5 was approved as follows: 

 

Proposed by Capt. R. S. Likhari 
Seconded by Capt. S. Y. Limaye 
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The following resolution was passed unanimously. 

Appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Company 

 
“RESOLVED THAT, M/S Siddharth Sinkar & Associates be and are hereby appointed auditors for 
the Company for the year 2023-2024 at an annual remuneration of Rs. 60,000/- plus tax. 

 
FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Directors, be and is, hereby authorized to take such steps, 
in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, 
expedient, or incidental for giving effect to this resolution and to file necessary E Forms with 
Registrar of Companies”. 

 
No comments received, same approved. 

There being no other matter, the meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair. 

 

 
Capt. B. K. Jha 

Master 
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ANNUAL REPORT FROM THE CHAPTERS AND ASSOCIATES 2022 -2023 
 

BENGALURU CHAPTER 

 
AGM of the Chapter: 

 
Held on the 13th of Oct 2023 at the premises of Century Club. The current committee was 
asked by members to continue for another term. Minutes of the last meeting were read 
out. Accounts for the last financial year were circulated to all members in advance; 
Account statement adopted. 

 
1. Chapter and Committee meetings: Committee meetings held regularly to discuss the 

activities of the Chapter. 

 
2. Date of election of office bearers & members: 13th Oct 2023. 

 
3. Other meetings and lectures: 

 

Date Venue Attendees Speaker Topic 

15th April NMD 
Celebrations 
Koramangala 
Club 

Members 
& Families 
80 

Chief Guest: 
Capt. Daniel 
Joseph. DGS 

NMD Celebrations. Family 
get-together. Keynote address 
by Capt. Daniel Joseph. 

31st May Meeting Members Capt. L.K. 1. Latest on Indian Seafarers’ 
provident fund 

2. Carbon Intensity Indicator; 
Environmental ship Index 

3. Training of Seafarers 
4. WHO Guidelines mental 

health & wellbeing 

 Bright Lounge, 15 Panda 
 Century Club  Dr. Kusum 
   Kanwar 

   Capt. B.S. Rao 

23rd Meeting Members Capt. Daniel ISM (the DaVinci) code 

August Terrace Hall, 12 Joseph, Capt.,  

 Century Club  Ajay  

   Gangadharan  

   and panel of  

   other Chief  

   Engineers and  

   Masters  

13th Meeting Members Capt. Rajesh 1. Ship handling concepts 
2. Brief talk on Extra Masters 

AGM: Decided that the same office 

bearers to continue. 

October Park views 40 Nambiar 
 Lounge,   

 Century Club   

27th Meeting Members Capt. Tushar 1. MUI: Its impact on Seafaring 
community & the industry, 

Plans for the future. 
2. Felicitation of Capt. Anil 

Choudhary, recipient of 
bravery award 

October Online Webinar 31 Pradhan 
   Capt. Anil 

   Choudhary 
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    3. Condolence message for 

passing away of member – 

Oscar Patrao. 

1st 

December 
Meeting 

K.C. Palace 
Club 

Members 
8 

NA General get-together 

19th 

January 
Meeting 
Bowring 
Institute 

Members & 
Families 

10 

NA Members’ family’s get-together 

21st 

February 
Meeting 
KGA 

Members 
9 

NA Organizing committee meeting for 
proposed NMD celebration 2024 

 

4. Annual function / Dinner held: None separately. The same is held by some members 
after each chapter meeting on a contributory basis. NMD celebrated on 15th April 2023 
which was attended by around 80 mariners and their families from Bangalore. 

 
5. Seminars during the year: As above table. 

Brief details of any other activities: None. 

Chairman - Capt. Jeetendra Panda 

Dy Chairman - Capt. Rajiv Balachandran 
Secretary - Capt. Prashant Patil 
Treasurer – Capt. Ankit Vats 

Committee Members - Capt. Vinod Kurup 
- Capt. Joseph Kurian 
- Capt. Prem 
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BHUBANESWAR CHAPTER 

 
2) AGM of the Chapter 

Date Place Attendees 

NONE 

 
3) Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees 

24.3.24 BHUBANESWAR MEMBERS 

 
4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

11.09.2022 

 
5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 

NONE 

 

6) Annual function / dinner held 

Date Place Attendees 

NONE 

 
7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 

NONE 

 
8) Brief details of any other activities 

Took part in a rally to raise awareness about merchant navy on National Maritime Day. 
Had 2 picnics in Dec’23 and Feb’24, jointly with Seafarers’ Association of Odisha. 

 
9) Committee members 

Chairman - Capt D.K. Dutta 

Dy. Chairman - Capt Biswa Bijoy Sahu 

Secretary - Capt Manoj Sahu 

Members - Capt Debabrata Mishra 

- Capt Duryodhan Tarai 
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CHANDIGARH CHAPTER 
 

2) AGM of the Chapter 

 
Sr.No. Date Venue Remarks Attendees 

1 13.05.2023 
Lake, Club 
Chandigarh 

AGM + election of 
Office bearers 

15 

 

3) Chapter Committee Meetings 

 
Sr.No. Date Venue Attendees 

1 11.04.2023 
Zoom – 

AGM Planning 
4 

 

2 
 

25.04.2023 
Kalsang Hotel 

For annual accounts and 
reports preparation 

 

4 

3 03.06.2023 
CGC- 

General matters 
8 

4 24.07.2023 
ZOOM 

Planning of Lecture 
4 

5 27.07.2023 
Mount View 

Planning of Lecture 
3 

6 30.10.2023 
PCA Mohali 

Planning of Annual dinner 
6 

7 21.11.2023 
CGC 

Planning of Annual dinner 
3 

8 28.03.2024 Zoom General Matters 4 

 

4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

 
Sr.No. Date Venue Remarks Attendees 

1 13.05.2023 
Lake, Club 
Chandigarh 

As Above Pt No.2 
15 

 

5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

 
Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 

NONE     

 

6) Annual function / Dinner held 

 
Date Place Attendees 

09-12-2023 Annual Dinner - CGC 104 

 

7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 

25th Apr 2023 
Institute Of 
Engineers 

Net Zero Alternate Fuel for Marine 
Propulsion 

46 

18th Aug 
2023 

Mount View 
How to handle Mental Health and stress 
onboard 

28 
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8) Brief details of any other activities 

 
Sr.No. Date Remarks 

1  None 

 
9) Committee: 

Chairman - Capt. Jagdeep Kahlon 

Vice Chairman - Capt. Amarjit Thakur 

General Secretary - Capt. Hemant Kumar 

Treasurer - Capt. Rohit Shridhar 

Members - Capt. Bikram Pal Singh 

- Capt. Gurneet Singh 

- Capt. Jaswinder Singh 

Immediate Past Chairman - Capt. Arjun Singh Kalra 
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CHENNAI CHAPTER 

 
 

Date Place Attendees 
 

 02-06-2023 Gandhi Nagar Club 5  

3 Chapter Committee meetings 
 

 
Date Place Attendees 

 

 13-04-2023 Malyali Club 5  

 02-06-2023 Gandhi Nagar Club 5  

 24-07-2023 Gandhi Nagar Club 8  

 02-10-2023 Online Zoom 8  

 18-08-2023 Gandhi Nagar Club 6  

 03-09-2023 Zoom meet 4  

 19-10-2023 Discuss upcoming meet on 11/17/23  

   

4 Date of last election of office bearers & members  

 02-06-2023 Gandhi Nagar Club   

5 Lecture meetings held during the year 
 

  

Date 
 

Place 
 

Topic 
 

Attendees 

  

13-04-2023 

Malayali Club Using Technology and 

Digitisation for Maritime 
Sustainability 

 

12 

 17-11-2023 Cosmopolitan Golf Annexe, 

Chennai 

BRIDGING GAPS IN 

MARITIME TRAINING 

WITHPRACTICAL 

WORKING ON BOARD 
Connecting the dots… 

 

 

38 

  

01-03-2024 

Cosmopolitan Golf Annexe, 

Chennai 

A Glimpse of Gen Artificial 

Intelligence (AI) in the 
Maritime Industry 

 

56 

6 Annual function / dinner held 

 09-09-2023 Holiday Inn OMR Chennai, Attended by Capt Sasikumar 

and Capt. M P Bhasin 

31 members 

and 11 family 

members 

7 Seminars 
   

 
Date Place Topic 

 

 
None 

   

8 Brief details of any other activities 

 26-05-2023 Seafarer's Club Speaker Cmdr. R S Vasan IN (Retd) 

Symposium on Galathea Bay Port Project, 

Great Nicobar, by Association of Maritime 

International Commercial Interests and 

Expertise (AMICIE). 

  

24-06-2023 

Institute of Engineer's 

Auditorium, Chepauk, 

Chennai 

 

CMMI & IMEI are jointly celebrating the 

"Day of the Seafarers" 

  

24-11-2023 
Chennai  Global Digital Summit and Mr. Subba 

Rao (Sanmar ) Chairman 



60 
 

 
 

05-03-2024 NMDC meeting 
  

9 Committee members 

 Chairman: Capt V. Ganeshyam (LM927)   

 
Dy. Chairman: Capt D. Bhatia (LM937) 

  

 Secretary: Capt Anoop Kumar (LM922)   

 Treasurer: Capt Ramakrishnan G (LM1004)   

 Members: 1. Capt S Nandakumar (LM969). 

2. Capt Achanta Siva Kumar (LM1980); 
3. Capt Ajay Gangadharan (LM2022); 
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DELHI CHAPTER 

 

 

 
  Date Place Attendees Topic Speaker 

1 Chapter - AGM 07-07-2023 N. Delhi 10 N. A. N. A. 

 

 

 
2 

 

 

 
Committee Mtgs 

03-06-2023  

 

 
N. Delhi 

 

 

 
8 

 

 

 
N. A. 

 

 

 
N. A. 

04-07-2023 

06-11-2023 

27-02-2024 

12-03-2024 

 

 
 

3 

 

 
 

Lecture Mtgs 

11-07-2022  

 
 

N. Delhi 

15 
Membership 

Drive 
Capt. Sarin 

17-10-2023 20 
LNG New 

Amendment 
Capt. Tushar Dhingra 

09-01-2024 21 Right ship Capt. Chander Vart 

04-03-2024 22 
Container Trade 

on Indian Coast 
Capt.Khanijo 

 

4 

 
Annual Function / 

Dinner 

 

22-03-2024 

 

N. Delhi 

 

125 

 

N. A. 

 

N. A. 

 

5 

Last Election of 

Committee 

Members 

 

N. A 

 

N. A 

 

N. A 

 

N. A. 

 

N. A. 

 

 

 
6 

Chairman - Capt P Sarin 

Dy. Chairman - Capt S Khanijo 

Secretary - Capt P K Sharda 

Committee 

Members - 

 

Capt.Chander Vart, Capt M S Kalra 

 

7 
Any Other 

Activities – 

Participated in National Maritime Day Walk Held at Akshardham Stadium as part of 

NMD week celebrations 

 
DEHRADUN CHAPTER 

 
Nil report for the period. 
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GOA CHAPTER 
CMMI - ANNUAL REPORT OF CHAPTER (APRIL'23 TO MARCH'24) 

 
Sr. 

No. 

 
DATE PLACE ATTENDEES TOPIC SPEAKER 

2 
CHAPTER - 
AGM 

02.11.2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

12 Members N. A. N. A. 

3 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMITTEE 
MTGS 

01-04-2023 
MPT Guest 
House 

15 Members 
  

 
17-05-2023 

Rukmini 
Towers 

10 Members 
  

23-06-2023 
Rukmini 

Towers 
12 Members 

  

28-07-2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

7 Members 
  

21-09-2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

10 Members 
  

27-10-2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

9 Members 
  

22-11-2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

10 Members 
  

20-12-2023 
Rukmini 
Towers 

10 Members 
  

30-01-2024 
Rukmini 
Towers 

11 Members 
  

06-03-2024 
Rukmini 
Towers 

14 Members 
  

 

Sr. 
No. 

  
DATE 

 
PLACE 

 
ATTENDEES 

 
TOPIC 

 
SPEAKER 

 
4 

 

LECTURE 

MTGS 

 

01st April 
2023 

 

MPT Guest 
House 

 

Members and 
MPT staff 

Theme 
Session- Amrit 
Kal in 
Shipping 

MPT 
Chairman 
and DC 

   

28-Jul-23 
IME Guest 
House 

 

Members 
Implementation 
of CII and 
EEXI 

Capt. 
Manish K 
Dixit 

  
30th Jan 
2024 

Rukmini 
Towers 

 

Members 
 

Human Factors 
Capt. 
Robert 
Vaz 

  
06th March 
2024 

Rukmini 
Towers 

 

Members 
 

MACN 
Capt. 
Manish 
Dixit 
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5 

ANNUAL 
FUNCTION / 
DINNER 

    
N. A. 

 
N. A. 

 

6 
 

SEMINARS 
    

N. A. 
 

N. A. 

 

7 

LAST 
ELECTION 
OF 
COMMITTEE 
MEMBERS 

 

02nd Nov 2023 - Election of New Chairman & Secretary 

 
 

 

 
 

8 

 
CHAIRMAN 

 

Capt. M. K. Dixit 

DY. 

CHAIRMAN 

 

None 

 

SECRETARY 
 

Capt Robert Vaz 

COMMITTEE 

MEMBERS - 

Capt. H. B. Agicha 

Capt. R. C. Dayal 
Capt. Anil Panjwani 

 
9 

ANY OTHER 

ACTIVITIES 
- (APR'23 - 
MAR'24) 

 

Annual Cricket Match - 24th March 2024 

National Maritime Day Celebrations - 05th April 2023 
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KAKINADA CHAPTER 

 

2) AGM of the Chapter 

Date Place Attendees 

20-04-2023 Kakinada 12 

 
3) Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees. 
20-04-2023 Kakinada 8  

07-06-2023 Kakinada 9  

18-08-2023 Kakinada 6  

 
 

4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 
20-04-2023 Kakinada. 

 
5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

Date Place Topic Speaker    Attendees 
NONE 

 
6) Annual function / dinner held 

Date Place Attendees 

NONE 

 
7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 
NONE 

 
8) Brief details of any other activities: 

NONE 

 
9) Committee members 

Chairman  - Sridharma Sastha.Kandula 

Dy. Chairman -   Mallikharjuna Rao Ajjarapu 

Secretary -   K.R. Chandra Shekar Rao 

Members -   Mandapati Jacob George Satyaraj 
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KOCHI CHAPTER 
 

2) AGM of the Chapter 

Date Place Attendees 

26th May 2023 Merchant Navy Club 18 members 

 
 

3) Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees 
28th November 2023 Merchant Navy Club 5 members 

 
4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

July 2022 

 

5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

Date  Place Topic Speaker  Attendees 

05th April 2023 Merchant Navy Club    Flag hoisting ceremony  N.A. 18 members 

 
 

Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 

05th 
April 
2023 

Merchant 
Navy Club 

60th National 
ceremony 

Maritime Day - Flag hoisting 

25th 
April 
2023 

Merchant 
Navy Club 

Book 
“Anchor of 
Fortunes” 

by Prof. Albert 
Sebas 

18 members 

26th May 

2023 

Merchant 

Navy Club 

“Thanoor 
Boat 
Tragedy” 

A group 

discussion 

14 members 

26th June 

2023 

Merchant 

Navy Club 

heroes of the 

“Heroic 
Idun” 

Mr. Sanu Jose 

(C/O) Vijith V 
Nair(3/O) and 

Mr. Milton 
D’couth (AB) 

12 members 

14th July 
2023 

Merchant 
Navy Club 

Revisiting 
Ship 
Handling” 

Capt. R. V. 
Rajesh 

20 members 

28th Nov 

2023 

Merchant 

Navy Club 

“Bunker 

Incident” 
Capt. 
Unnikrishnan V. 
G. 

20 members 

02nd Feb 
2024 

Merchant 
Navy Club 

“Chemical 
Tanker 
Attacked 
with a Houthi 
Missile” 

Capt. Ajay 
Mathew 

18 members 

23rd Mar 
2024 
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6) Annual function / dinner held 

Date Place Attendees 
14th Oct 2023 The Grand Hotel 70 

10th Feb 2024 Merchant Navy Club 60 
(“Mariner’s Nite 2024”) 

 

7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 
None 

 

8) Brief details of any other activities 

None 

 

9) Committee members 

Chairman - Capt. Sajan K Verghese 

Dy. Chairman - Capt. Joseph J. Alapat, DC Cochin Port 

Secretary - Capt. Dominic Jerry 

Treasurer - Capt. G. K. George 
Members - Capt. Ravi Mundayur & Capt. J. K. Thomas 



67 
 

A) New members strength after opening the Chapter on 28-08- 2015 has reached 190. 

 

KOLKATA CHAPTER 

1) AGM of the Chapter 
 

Date Place Attendees 

30/04/23 Zoom 9 

2) Chapter Committee Meetings 
 

Date Place Attendees 

30/04/2023 Zoom 9 committee members 

3) Date of last election of Office Bearers & Members 

30/04/2023 

 

4) Lecture Meetings held during the year. 
 

Date Place Topic Speaker Attend 
ees 

19/05/2023 Princeton 
Club 

Use of Artificial 
Intelligence in the 
Maritime Industry 

Capt. Parimal Kumar Dutta, 
Principal, Sensea Maritime Academy, 

CMMI Member LM 1424 

45 

5) Annual Function / Dinner held 
 

Date Place Attendees 

None   

 
7) Seminars 

 

Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 

None     

 
8) Brief details of any other activities 

 

9) Committee Members 
 

A) Chairman – Capt. Kaustuv Dutta 
 

B) Deputy Chairman – Capt. Anindya Bhattacharyya 
 

C) Secretary – Capt. Swapnendu Lal Mohapatra 
 

D) Treasurer - Capt. Sagar Majumdar 
 

E) Member – Capt. Mukund Kumar 
 

F) Member – Capt. Bhuvaneshwar Singh 
 

G) Member - Capt. Rajiv Kumar 
 

Chairman Secretary 
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LUCKNOW 

 
Nil report for the period. 

 
MANGALORE 

 
Nil report for the period. 

 
NASHIK 

 
Nil report for the period. 
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NAVI MUMBAI 
 

1. AGM of the Chapter 

Date Place Attendees 

28th Oct 23 I.M.E.I. House Nerul Navi Mumbai 13 Members 

 
2. Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees 

09/06/23 Fleet Management Training Institute 7 Committee Members 

09/09/23 Pentagon Maritime & Zoom Platform 8 Committee Members 

09/10/23 Fleet Management Training Institute 5 Committee Members 

16/10/23 Fleet Management Training Institute 6 Committee Members 

28/10/23 I.M.E.I House Nerul 13 Committee Members 

4/12/23 Fleet Management Training Institute 10 Committee Members 

13/01/24 Hotel Grande 51, Belapur 12 Committee Members 

24/05/24 Nerul Gymkhana 7 Committee Members 

 
3. Date of last election of office bearers & members 

28th Oct 23 at IMEI HOUSE NERUL 9 MEMBERS Elected & 3 opted. 

 
4. Lecture meetings held during the year. 

 

Date Place Attendees 

NIL   

 

5. Annual function / dinner held. 
 

Date Place Attendees 

29/07/23 to 
30/07/23 

Uran, Raigad Annual Monsoon 
Picnic 

46 Members with 
Spouse & Guest 

13/01/24 Hotel Grande 51, New Year Party Attendees - 80 
members with spouse 
& Guest 

 

6. Seminars 
 

Date Place Topic Attendees 

10/06/23 I.M.E.I House 1. Cyber Security, 
2. Statement of 

Facts (SOF) 

Chief Guest: Capt RK 
Muduli, NA to GOI, 
Attendees- 112 

10/02/24 I.M.E.I House M.L.C (2006) and 
latest amendments. 

Chief Guest: 
Capt.B.K. Tyagi, 
(CMD _SCI Attendees- 
149 

01/06/24 I.M.E.I House Executive MBA 
Programme in 
Maritime 
Management 

Capt Pankaj Kapoor & 
others CMMI members 

& IMEI MEMBERS 
80+ Attendees 
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7. Brief details of any other activities 
10/03/24 CMMI NM football for Gents & athletics for ladies’ event at Nerul Gymkhana 
with 101 attendees 

 

8. Committee Members 
Chairman - Capt. Nand. K. Sah 
Dy. Chairman - Capt. Nalin B Pandey 

Secretary - Capt. B. P. Singh 
Treasurer - Capt. Ravi Prakash 



71 
 

 

PATNA CHAPTER 
 

2) AGM of the Chapter 
 

Date Place Attendees 

30.09.23 Online -Zoom 19 

 
3) Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees 

09.04.23 MNOA Office 12 

13.05.23 Online –Zoom 16 

11.06.23 Patna Golf Club 16 

15.07.23 MNOA Office 15 

19.08.23 Patna Golf Club 14 

09.09.23 MNOA Office 17 

02.11.23 Patna Golf Club 10 

10.12.23 Patna Golf Club 14 

20.01.24 MNOA Office 12 

24.02.24 Patna Golf Club 16 

23.03.24 MNOA Office 1 

 
 

4) Date of last election of office bearers & members: 08-Oct-2023 

 
5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

 
Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 
21.05.23 MNOA Office CP & Insurance Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 13 
13.08.23 MNOA Office MLC Capt. Rajesh Kumar 10 

17.12.23 MNOA Office Cargo Claims Capt. Manoj 15 

 
6) Annual function / dinner held 

Date Place Attendees 
06.11.2023 Hotel the Panache  54 

 
7) Seminars 

Date  Place  Topic Attendees 

06.04.2023 Hide Out Building Turst between  36 

Patna ship & shore 
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8) Brief details of any other activities: 
 

Patna Chapter has very limited resources to generate the fund; hence it has been decided 
that all the functions shall be done using contribution from the attendees on the spot and 
most of the functions/activities will be carried out in association with MNOA (Merchant 
Navy Officer’s Association, Bihar) to have a better gathering and unified efforts. 

 
a) National Maritime Day celebration in collaboration with MNOA & SIMS Lonawala at The 

Hide Out, Saguna More, Patna. 

b) 20th Mariners GOLF Tournament was organized in collaboration with GOLF Club. 

c) Dandia Night was organized in collaboration with MNOA at Golf Club, Patna. 

d) Diwali Milan was organized in collaboration with MNOA & SBI at Hotel the Panache, 
Patna. 

e) Cloths, School bag, books & Chocolate distribution to underprivileged kids sponsored by 
Capt. Sanjeev (Chairman Patna Chapter). 

f) A New Year Eve party & dinner was organized in collaboration with MNOA at 
Hotel Chanakya, Patna. 

g) Holi Milan was organized in collaboration with MNOA at Golf Club, Patna. 

h) Blanket distribution in collaboration with MNOA was carried out in Dec’2023 & Jan’2024 
month for the needy people during extreme winter. 

i) Blood donation camp in collaboration with MNOA & SANTOBA at different locations in 
Patna. 

j) Financial awareness program among seafarers in collaboration with SBI Wealth at Hotel 

Chanakya, Patna. 

 
9) Committee members 

Chairman - Capt. Sanjeev Kumar 

Secretary - Capt. Bhupendra Singh 

Members - Capt. Deo Vrat Mishra 

- Capt. Bhoga Nand 
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PUNE CHAPTER 

 
Nil report for the period. 

 
 

PONDICHERRY CHAPTER 

 

2) AGM of the Chapter 
Date Place Attendees 

Yet to Conduct. 

 

3) Chapter Committee meetings 
Date  Place Attendees 

14/10/2023 Puducherry  8 
 

4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

14th October 2023. 

 

5) Lecture meetings held during the year 
Date Place Topic Speaker Attendees 

Yet to Conduct. 

 

6) Annual function / dinner held 
Date Place Attendees 

Yet to Conduct. 

 

7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 
Yet to Conduct. 

 

8) Brief details of any other activities 

Chapter planned to conduct webinar last week, due to unfavorable condition had to call off. 
Planning for a meet and webinar in the month of May 2024. 

 

9) Committee members 

Chairman  - Capt. Moovendhan Jagadeesan 
Dy. Chairman - Capt. Senthil K 

Secretary - Capt. Suresh Jagadeesh 
Members - 1. Capt. Daniel John Joseph - LM2123 

2. Capt. Suresh - LM 1768 
3. Capt. Karunanidhi - LM 2995 
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VISAKHAPATNAM CHAPTER 
 

2) AGM of the Chapter 

 
Date Place Attendees 

15.04.2023 
(Date was deferred from last 
financial year due to non- 
availability of some members) 

Zoom Meeting 16 

 
3) Chapter Committee Meetings 

 
Date Place Attendees 

18.07.2023 Residence of Capt. Pritam 
Mohanty 

4 

31.10.2023 Mini Board Room at Palm 
Beach Hotel 

5 

17.12.2023 Bean Board 4 

21.02.2024 East Point Golf Club 5 

22.03.2024 District 12 4 

 
4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

 
DATE OF LAST ELECTION MEMBER OFFICE BEARER 

15.04.2023 Capt. Pritam Mohanty Chairman 

15.04.2023 Capt. S.P. Pakki Deputy Chairman 

15.04.2023 Capt. C. Vasudeva Secretary 

15.04.2023 Capt. Priyank Bhatia Treasurer 

 
5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

 
DATE PLACE TOPIC SPEAKER ATTENDEES 

28.06.2023 Office of 
India 

Register of 
Shipping 

Ballast Water 
Management 
amendments 

Mr. Narendra 
Thakur, Principal 
Surveyor, India 

Register of 
Shipping 

16 

08.09.2023 District 12 Traffic Density 
in Indian Waters 
and Ship 
Performance 
based on it 

Mr. Pavan Kumar – 
Senior Faculty at 
Indian Maritime 
University and 
Research Scholar 

14 

03.11.2023 Palm Beach 

Hotel 

The Turnaround 

Story of 
Hindustan 
Shipyard Ltd. – a 

case    study    in 
good governance 

Cmde. Hemant 
Khatri, Chairman & 
Managing Director, 
Hindustan Shipyard 
Ltd. 

17 
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02.12.2023 Residence 

of Capt. 
Gordon 
Perreira 

Dredging 
Corporation of 
India Limited 

Capt. S. Divakar – 
Chairman & 
Managing Director, 
Dredging 
Corporation of 
India 

16 

09.04.2023 Palm Beach Private Wealth Mrs. Protima 17 
 Hotel Management & Dhawan – Vice  

  Portfolio President, Anand  

  Services Rathi Private  

   Wealth  

   Management  

 

6) Annual function / dinner held 

 
 

Date Place Attendees 

No Annual function or dinner 

has been held so far. Planned 
on 26th May 2024 due to 

members’ prior commitments 

N/A N/A 

 

7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 
No Seminars held. 

 
8) Brief details of any other activities 

None. 

 
9) Committee members 

 

Chairman - Capt. Pritam Mohanty 

Dy. Chairman - Capt. S. P. Pakki 
Secretary - Capt. C. Vasudeva 
Treasurer - Capt. Priyank Bhatia 
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DUBAI CHAPTER 

 
Nil report for the period. 

 
HONG KONG CHAPTER 

 
Nil report for the period. 

 
SINGAPORE ASSOCIATE 

 

1) Income & Expenditure account - NA 

 
2) AGM of the Chapter – Follow same as HQ 

Date Place Attendees 
None 

 
3) Chapter Committee meetings 

Date Place Attendees 
14-6-2023 Singapore 9 
28-8-2023 Singapore 8 

22-1-2024 Singapore 11 

 
4) Date of last election of office bearers & members 

05-09-2020 Singapore 

 
5) Lecture meetings held during the year 

Date  Place Topic Speaker Attendees 
14-06-2023 Lecture Intro to MI 

22-01-2024 Seminar Career paths- SMA for cadets 
05-02-2024 Lecture – TS Chanakya cadets 

 
6) Annual function / dinner held 

Date Place Attendees 
Same as HQ 

 
7) Seminars 

Date Place Topic Attendees 
None 

 
8) Brief details of any other activities 

28-08-2023 International Safety at Sea Conference - 2022 
Member of MPA Harbour Craft working group 

Member of the National Safety Council Singapore 

 

9) Committee members 
Chairman - Capt Hari Subramaniam 
Dy. Chairman - Capt Venkat Padmanabhan 

Secretary - Capt Anil Tejpal 

Members - Capt Sundeep Sequeira, Capt Vivek Jain 
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ACTIVITIES FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1ST
 APRIL 2024 TILL DATE 

 

61ST NATIONAL MARITIME DAY AWARDS 

 

 

 
Sr. 

No. 

Name of the NMDC Award Recommendations 

1 Sagar Samman Varuna Award: Shri. Dhirendra Kumar Sanyal 

2 Sagar Samman Award for Excellence: Capt. Kamal Kant Choudhury 

3 Sagar Samman Award for Gallantry: 1.Capt. Subir Saha 

Capt. OM Dutta 

4  
Recognition For Outstanding Maritime Training Institutes 

4.1 Pre-sea training institutes conducting courses 

for Officer Cadets (Nautical & Engineering). 

a) Anglo Eastern Maritime Academy (A 

Division of Anglo-Eastern Institute) - 1st 

Rank 

b) Tolani Maritime Institute, Talegaon, 

Pune - 2nd Rank 

c) The Great Eastern Institutes of Marine 

Studies, Lonavla, Pune, Maharashtra 

- 3rd Rank 

4.2 Pre-sea training institutes conducting courses 

for Rating Trainees 

Not recommended 

4.3 Post-sea training institutes conducting 

Competency Courses. 

a) Hindustan Institute of Maritime 

Training, Tidal Park, Thiruvanmiyur, 

Chennai, Tamilnadu - 1st Rank 

 
b) Hindustan Institute of Maritime 

Training, Kilpauk, Chennai, Tamilnadu - 

2nd Rank 

 

c) FOSMA Maritime Institute and 

Research Organisations, Kolkata (MTI No. 

305018) - 3rd Rank 

5 Recognition of outstanding Indian Ship- 

owning Companies 

Not recommended 

6 Recognition of outstanding Indian Employers 

of Seafarers 

The Shipping Corporation of India Ltd. – 

1st Rank 

7  
Recognition of outstanding Foreign Employers of Indian Seafarers 

7.1 Shipboard berth between 1 to 500 Not recommended 
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7.2 Shipboard berth between 501 to 1000 1) BW Maritime Pte. Ltd. – 1st Rank 

2) Suntech Crew Management Pvt. Ltd. – 

2nd Rank 

7.3 Shipboard berth above 1000 1) Synergy Maritime Pvt Ltd. – 1st Rank 

2) Anglo Eastern Ship Management Pvt. 

Ltd. - 

2nd Rank 

3) MSC Crewing Services Pvt. Ltd. – 3rd 

Rank 

8 Recognition of outstanding Indian Ports Not recommended 

9 Recognition of outstanding Indian Terminals Not recommended 

 
 

MEMBERSHIP 

46 New Members and 9 Associates were enrolled till date. Last Membership No.4001 

 
FOLLOWING MEMBERS PASSED AWAY  
1) Capt. Verghese Kuruvilla (1118 / LM), DOB (18-10-1938) who passed away on 19.04.2024 in  
                          Ernakulam, Kochi. 
2) Capt. Praveen Kumar Bakshi (1428 / LM), DOB (30-10-1951) who passed away 26.04.2024 in 
Mumbai. 
3) Capt. Waman Kaisare (395 / LM), DOB (16-04-1938) who passed away on 02.05.2024 in 
Pune. 
4) Capt Amit Mahendra (3108 / LM), DOB (30-06-1974) from Navi Mumbai, passed away on 

24.05.2024 in South Korea. 

5) Capt. Abraham Kuruvilla (1115 / LM), DOB (01.10.1934) who passed away on 12.06.2024 in 

Kochi. 
6) Capt. T. Rajkumar (964 / LM), DOB (29.08.1945) who passed away on 14.06.2024 in Chennai 
7) Capt. Henry Robbins (3791 / LM), DOB (24-08-1950) who passed away on 20.07.2024 in Australia.    

 

 
CMMI MONTHLY LECTURE MEETING 

 

Date Subject Speaker Venue Attendees 

 

 

 

 

 
11.04.204 

 

 

 

Outcomes of HTW 
10 and next steps in 
the comprehensive 

review of 1978 
STCW C&C 

1) Capt. C. L. Dubey 
Fellow & Warden, 
CMMI, Principal & 
Owner, MMTI, 
Mumbai 
 

2) Capt. Arvind Natrajan, 
Member CMMI, AFNI, 
MCMM (India), Master 
Marine- ‘Senior Marine 
Adviser 

 

 

Mumbai 
Maritime 
Training 
Institute 
(MMTI), 

Andheri (W), 
Mumbai 

 

 

 

 

 
78 

  
3) Mr. Sunil Kumar, 
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  Head of Training & 

Assessment Dept. Head 
of Training & 
Assessment Dept, 
GESCO 

  

 
 
20.06.2024 

Operationalizing 
SIRE 2.0: 

Implementing the 
new regime 

 

Capt. Debashis Basu, 
Member, CMMI 

 
CMMI office 

Marol, 
Mumbai 

 
 

30 

 

 
JOINT SEMINAR ON "WOMEN IN MARITIME - TRIALS AND TRIBULATIONS" ON 

SATURDAY, 11TH MAY 2024, 

A joint event hosted by The Company of Master Mariners of India (CMMI), The Institute of Marine 
Engineers (India), and the Institution of Naval Architects titled, ‘Women in Maritime: Trials & 
Tribulations’ witnessed representation from women specializing in different walks of the industry. 

 
Capt. M. P. Bhasin, Master (Chairman), CMMI welcomed all attendees. The event began by Lighting 
of Lamp by Dignitaries. Shri Shyam Jagannathan, IAS, Director General of Shipping was the Chief 
Guest at the event. In his impassioned presentation, he shared his initiative echoing the aspirations 
outlined in Maritime India Vision 2030, ‘Sagar Mein Sammaan’ (Honour at Sea) he shared how the 
initiative was set to revolutionize the maritime industry, particularly in its approach towards gender 
inclusivity. Spearheaded by the DGS, he shared how this groundbreaking endeavour seeks to 

uphold the dignity and safety of women at sea, encapsulating their invaluable contributions within the 
maritime domain. 

 
He mentioned that this initiative emphasizes, not just women’s honor and safety, but also the need to 
triumph over what are traditional or conservative mindsets stating that is where the DGS would 
request the industry’s guidance and their inputs, on how the Directorate can take this engagement 

forward. 

 
In his poignant address, Mr. Jagannathan articulated a five-pronged strategy aimed at fostering a 
culture of gender sensitivity and empowerment within the maritime community. Emphasizing, he 
underscored the imperative of providing comprehensive support structures and training modules to 
ensure their holistic well-being as he urged the attendees. He pointed out that a whole spectrum of 
professional engagements which lady professionals can look for in the maritime domain was 
available as he said, “Besides, the policy of zero tolerance, gender sensitization, modules during the 

training, providing admissions for failures in maritime accidents, engaging with ship management 
concerns in all maritime structure, formal, well-being modules, I would humbly appeal to all of you 
to collate together your valuable inputs as we, at the Directorate General of Shipping are willing to 
engage in the best of our abilities. “Shri Jagannathan further expressed,” So far, we have committed 
14.5 crores for scholarships exclusively for women seafarers. I would also appeal to CMMI, the 
executive MBA program that you are taking forward in land and logistics. You could also find cover 
here in terms of motivation with a monetary incentive and scholarship to selected and eligible aspirant 
training. There is a monetary incentive scholarship to selected candidates at the IIM, being a lady 
candidate. We are presently contemplating upping this figure and going to almost around 8 crores in 

the present coming financial year, subject to the approval by the Maritime Training Trusts.” 
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Ms. H.K Joshi, Former Chairperson & Managing Director of the Shipping Corporation of India Ltd., 
echoed these sentiments during her keynote speech. 

 
The event, served as a rallying point for women in maritime to share their experiences and advocate 
for greater gender parity. The agenda featured insightful sessions, including ‘The Journey’ which 
delved into various facets of maritime operations, and a Fireside Chat, facilitating open dialogue and 
exchange of ideas. 

 
As the event ended, Mr. David Birwadkar, Chairman of IME(I), Mumbai branch, summarized the 
enriching discussions, emphasizing the importance of sustained action and collaboration.              
Mr. J. Dasgupta, President of INA, extended a vote of thanks, acknowledging the concerted efforts 
of all stakeholders in driving the agenda of gender inclusivity forward. 

 
In essence, the prelude event to ‘International Day for Women in Maritime 2024’ represented a 
pivotal milestone in the journey towards a more equitable and inclusive maritime industry, where 

every individual, regardless of gender, is afforded the respect, dignity, and opportunities they 
rightfully deserve. 

 
Comprehensive review of STCW Workshop on Chapters I to VIII at IRS, Powai, Mumbai 

Organised by CMMI, IME & IRS on Wednesday, 29th May, 2024 

The Directorate General of Shipping, in collaboration with the Company of Master Mariners of India 

(CMMI) and the Institute of Marine Engineers India (IMEI), orchestrated a landmark workshop at IRS in a 

bid to navigate the evolving landscape of maritime regulations. 

 
Mr. David Birwadkar, Chairman of IME(I), Mumbai branch, gave the welcome address and the 

programme commenced with the lighting of the traditional lamp. 

 
Shri. Shyam Jagannathan IAS, Director General of Shipping, took center stage as the esteemed Chief 

Guest along with Chief Surveyor Shri Ajit Kumar Sukumaran, signifying the collective commitment 

of the maritime community towards this transformative endeavor. 

 
In his keynote address, Shri Shyam Jagannathan emphasized the imperative nature of the STCW 

convention and code in setting global standards for maritime training 

 
Shri Jagannathan urged all participants to think freely, share ideas, and deliberate with the noble 

intent of advancing our industry. He concluded as he thanked the IRS, as well as the offices of CMMI 

and IMEI, for their efforts in distilling the chapter-wise framework and facilitating the development 

of technical papers, saying “Your expertise and contributions are invaluable, and we will endeavor 

to present our proposals forcefully at IMO intersessions and working groups.” 

 
Before delving into the technicalities of the workshop, Chief Surveyor of the Government of India,  

Shri Ajithkumar Sukumaran, took the stage to set the tone with a poignant tale from the high seas, a 

story that would resonate deeply with everyone present. 
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The Chief Surveyor’ emphasis on focusing not just on wish lists, but on practical and implementable 

proposals was crucial for the discussions that followed. 

 

The workshop was structured into Eight Chapters, each focusing on a specific area. Within each 

chapter, there were gap analysis sessions where groups discussed existing gaps and developed 

solutions to address them. 

 
The following captures the essence of the discussions which took place as teams deliberated on the 

STCW convention and code chapter wise, identifying possible gaps for further deliberations and 

taking forward as appropriate: 

 
Chapter 1 - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
STCW Chapter I definitions should be alphabetized, including MLC's seafarers’ definition in 

Regulation I/1. Add definitions for Trainee Officer, Trainee Rating, Shipboard and Company 

Training Officers, and "Rating forming part of a watch." Clarify seagoing and sea service, merge 

Radio Operator and GMDSS definitions, update Article VIII, and amend Regulation I/2 for V-3 and 

V-4. 

 

Chapter 2 - MASTER AND DECK DEPARTMENT 

For Reg II/1, address approved sea-going service for ships like FPSOs. In Reg II/2 and II/3, propose 

a single category for vessels over 500GT. Near coastal voyage certifications should cover up to 

3000GT. For Reg II/4, remove or define 'unskilled nature' and increase the minimum age to 18. 

Remove the redundant age norm in Reg II/5. Update Table A-II/1 and A-II/2 by adding cybersecurity 

and removing outdated navigation references. Suggest AR and VR for training and include a 

mandatory SMS course and a new BRM course in 2MFG, adding 'Scrubber' to the Mate PH2 syllabus. 

 
Chapter 3 - ENGINE DEPARTMENT 

 
the need for understanding the latest Power Management System, blackout restoration actions (Table 

III/2, Page 158); amending fire response actions for gas systems and new fuels (Table A-III/6, Page 

178); adding networking and IP configuration for engineers (A-III/1, Page 140); including battery 

usage for main propulsion (A-III/1, Page 140); incorporating BWTS in training (Table A-III/1, Page 

147); addressing blended fuels and their properties (Table A-III/2, Page 156); adding life cycle 

assessment of fuels and ship recycling (Table III/1); introducing AI-based control systems (Table A- 

III/2, Page 156); enhancing understanding of electronic control systems (Table A-III/5); and 

proposing new certification requirements for second engineers (Regulation III/2, Page 38). 

 

Chapter 4 - RADIOCOMMUNICATION AND RADIO PERSONNEL 

 
include digitization of Radio Communication and Radio Operator certificates (Chapter IV, 

Regulation IV/1), and updating standards due to emerging technologies (Chapter IV, Regulation A- 
IV/2, STCW Code, Part A). The current Global Maritime Distress and Safety System (GMDSS) 
certificates are not digitized, necessitating changes. Additionally, the standards of competence for 
Radio Operators must be revised to align with the development of the Maritime Autonomous Surface 
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Ships (MASS) Code, addressing upcoming technological advancements. 
 

Chapter 5 - SPECIAL TRAINING REQUIREMENTS FOR PERSONNEL ON CERTAIN 

TYPES OF SHIPS 

 
In Chapter I, add a definition for "Person with Immediate Responsibilities." Amend STCW 
Regulation V/1-1/para 4.2.2.2, V/1-1/para 6.2.2.2, and V/1-2/4.2.2.2 to replace "in a supernumerary 
capacity" with "as an officer," and change "documented in an Approved Training Record book" to 
"onboard service," requiring one month of approved seagoing service with specified loading and 
unloading operations. Add refresher training or evidence of three months of recent seagoing service 
for passenger ships and vessels under IGF code, and issue passenger ship endorsements by the 

administration. Include IGF COP Advanced training with bunkering exercises. 

 
Chapter 6 - EMERGENCY, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY, MEDICAL CARE AND 

SURVIVAL FUNCTIONS 

 
Title revisions to include "Occupational Health" and retain "Psychological and Emotional 
Management." Tables should be reviewed for terminology and taxonomy, with amendments to 
columns 2 and 4, aligning with IMO Guidelines of 2022. In Table A-VI/1-2 for FPFF, incorporate 
new extinguishing mediums. For Table A-VI/1-3 on Elementary First Aid, include awareness of 

mental health issues. Table A-VI/1-4 for PSSR should address gender sensitization, harassment, 
bullying, and cultural compatibility, with advanced levels for counseling skills and emotional 
intelligence. Table A-VI/3 AFF should add equipment like Water Mist Lance. Consider adding EV 
safety in Table A VI/3 AFF. Enhance AED use and include competence related to psychological and 
emotional management in Table A-VI/4-2. Lastly, add competence on cyber security in Table A VI/5. 

 
Chapter 7 – ALTERNATIVE CERTIFICATION 

 
Ensuring that the reference to the alternate certification competencies is correctly referred to and also 
give clarity on the scope of the additional competence gained 

 
Chapter 8 - WATCHKEEPING 

 
Chapter VIII/2 updates include incorporating Chapter IV and Chapter V requirements in Part 1, 

addressing ships with short voyage rest hours. Part 2 amendments include medical emergencies and 
food supplies management, as well as environmental factors and berth-to-berth considerations. Part 
3 adjustments introduce the concept of acting within a reasonable time and offer options for 
addressing safety, security, and environmental interests or abnormal situations. Part 4 updates involve 
adding BNWAS if fitted, rewording responsibilities for engineering watch, and including ME Lub 
Oil Sump in Para 58.4. 

 
The above deliberations thus gave a broad framework to further the work of the groups enable have 

inputs for taking up at IMO through appropriate submissions. 

 
D.G. Shipping Officials, Industry experts, Mr. Vijay Arora, Managing Director, IRS, Mr. P.K.Mishra 

Joint Managing Director , IRS , Mr. Rajeev Nayyer, President of IME(I) participated wholeheartedly 

in the event while Capt. Vivek Bhandarkar, Secretary General of the CMMI was also present. Capt. 

Ajay Gangadharan, Treasurer, CMMI delivered the Vote of Thanks. 
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The workshop concluded with a call to action, urging stakeholders to actively participate in the 

review process and contribute their insights towards shaping the future of maritime training 

standards. 

DAY FOR SEAFARER – 25TH JUNE 2023 
 

‘14th Day of the Seafarer’ celebrated in the presence of Capt. Karen Davis, Managing Director, Oil 

Companies International Marine Forum (OCIMF) 

 
1. National Maritime Day Celebrations (Central) Committee [NMDC], under the aegis of the 

Directorate General of Shipping, Government of India celebrated the ‘14th Day of the 
Seafarer’ on Tuesday, 25th June 2024, at Swatantra Veer Sawarkar Sabhagruha in Mumbai. 
‘Navigating The Future: Safety First,’ was the theme adopted by the International Maritime 
Organization (IMO) for this year’s celebration with ‘Safety Tips at Sea’ as the campaign 
hashtag. 

2. Capt. Karen Davis, Managing Director, Oil Companies International Marine Forum (OCIMF), 
a global association of oil and gas companies that promotes safe and environmentally 
responsible marine operations, was the Guest of Honour for the function. In her address she 
congratulated seafarers and all the stakeholders of maritime fraternity and provided safety tips 
and guidance regarding security related things by referring to her life experiences filled with 
emotions and humor. She mentioned that a lot of opportunities have emerged for men and 

women seafarers in the offshore sectors too. She told the seafarers to be brave and learn to 
speak boldly about any issue that they are facing. She praised the efforts made by the DG 
Shipping, Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Indian Navy and other organisations for 
maintaining the marine security in recent years. 

3. Mr. Arsenio Dominguez, Secretary-General, International Maritime Organisation (IMO) for 
his warm message asserted that the Seafarers are performing their job with highest level of 
safety and mentioned they are always ready to tackle the emergency situations. 

4. Shri Sarbananda Sonowalji, Hon’ble Union Cabinet Minister of Ports, Shipping and 
Waterways gave his heartfelt message of warm wishes and appreciated and recognized the 
great contributions of Indian seafarers for maintaining supply chain. He mentioned that under 
the guidance and vision of our Hon’ble Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi Ji, India’s 

maritime industry is making comprehensive progress due to various policy initiatives and 
reforms that are furthering ‘Ease of Doing Business’, creating state-of-the- art infrastructure of 
Global Standards, ensuring new age multi-modal connectivity. 

5. Secretary, Ministry of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Shri T K Ramachandra explained the 
details of the work done by the Government of India for the benefits of the seafarers and 
informed the importance of safety and security in the current scenario in his video message. 

6. The keynote address was delivered by Shri Shyam Jagannathan, Director General of Shipping 
and Chairman of NMDC (Central) Committee and while congratulating the seafarers he 
mentioned that India wants to increase the number of seafarers from 12% to more than 20% of 

global supply of seafarers. He explained the various new initiatives started like ‘Sagar Mey 
Samman’ for bringing the diversity, equality and inclusion for providing the employment to 
women seafarers both onshore & offshore and ‘Sagar Mey Yog’ for bringing the sense of 
mental and physical wellbeing. He stressed upon the ‘Suraksha Hamesha-Sarvapratham’, 
development of the state-of-the-art LMS for quality education and maritime training, end to 
end computerization and digitization of the examination and further vigorously addressing the 
grievances and crisis management. 

7. A souvenir covering details of the maritime industry was also released during the function to 
commemorate the 61st year of NMDC. The presentations were given by the officers from DG 

Shipping on various subjects like Ensuring Security for Seafarers, Rights of Seafarers, Safety 



84 
 

 

Connect & Casualty Analysis, and Strategy to Increase the Percentage of Seafarers from 12% 
to 20 %. 

8. While showing their hidden talent, the cadets performed skit plays depicting the importance of 
safety in shipping. NMDC felicitated around 20 meritorious candidates who have excelled in 

their academic performance. Further, cash prizes to meritorious women cadets were given by 
MASSA. 

9. This event was eye witnessed by the officers and staff from Ministry of Ports, Shipping & 
Waterways, New Delhi, DG Shipping, SCI, IRS, etc. The representatives of the Shipping 
Companies, Maritime Training Institutes, RPSL, MTOs Unions in Maritime field from India 
and abroad participated the event in large numbers. 

10. Capt. B K Tyagi, CMD, SCI gave the welcome address, and programme was attended by 
various dignitaries from the OCIMF and senior officers like Capt. Abul Kalam Azad, Nautical 
Advisor (I/c), Shri Ajit Sukumaran, Chief Surveyor and Shri Atul Ubale, Chairman, NMDC 

(Organizing) Committee. Dr. Raut Pandurang, Member Secretary, NMCDC (Central) 
Committee delivered the vote of thanks. 

 

CMMI EXTRA MASTER’S PART ‘B –  
                Commencement of Extra Master’s Part “B” on-line classes was held on Saturday, 13th July 2024. 

 

CMMI MASTERCLASS - 20TH & 21ST JULY 2024  
CMMI Masterclass Topic: “Accident Investigation - Root Cause Analysis" was held on 20th & 21st July 

2024 at CMMI Marol office and attended by 27 participants in Hybrid Mode.  
 
Trainers: Capt. Yashwant Chhabra, Fellow CMMI and Capt. Abhijith Balakrishnan, Member, CMMI 
 
 

 
===================================================================
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Members of The Company of Master Mariners of India 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Company of Master Mariners of 

India (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as of March 31, 2024, the statement of 
profit and loss, statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein 
referred to as ‘’financial statements”). 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at March 
31, 2024, and its loss (financial performance), and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Board's report but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon. 

 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. 
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If based on the work we have performed on the other information that we have obtained prior to the 
date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 

Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

freefrom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 

so. 

 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on 
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 

are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company 

has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 

the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 

Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
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abasis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 
In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with in this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014. 

 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

 
With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over the financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable. 

 
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the provisions of section 197(16) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 is not a 

 
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us: 

The Company has no pending litigations in its financial statements. 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses and 

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
 

For Siddharth Sinkar & Associates Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration Number: 124931W 

 
 

CA S. S. SINKAR 

Proprietor 

Membership Number: 109229 

Mumbai 
Date: 

UDIN: 
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THE COMPANY OF MASTER MARINER OF INDIA 

 
The Company of Master Mariners of India is formed by master mariners and was registered 

under the Company’s Act 1956 on 22nd August 1957 as a Section 25 Company. 

 
Object: To provide a central body representative of the senior nautical officers of the 

Merchant Navy for the purpose of developing and promoting the traditions and efficiency 

of the Merchant Navy. 

 
This company is operated by elected members and has thirteen chapters. 

 
NOTES 16 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

 

 

1 Significant Accounting Policies: 

(a) Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost of 

convention on an accrual basis and are in accordance with the 

requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
(b) Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of purchase / acquisition less 

accumulated depreciation. All costs including taxes, duties, freight 

and other incidental expenses relating to acquisition are capitalized. 

 
(c) Depreciation 

Depreciation on fixed Assets is provided on the written down basis. 

 
(d) Revenue 

Revenue is mainly earned through courses and interest income is 

accounted for on a cash basis. 

 
2 The Company has been incorporated on 22nd August 1957 as a Company 

limited by guarantee and not having a share capital and has granted for a 

license under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956. 

 
3 Debtors and Creditors’ balances are subject to confirmation. 

 
4 Accounts sent by various chapters are subject to approval by the 

Management. 

 
5 The company obtained registration u/s 12A of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as a 

Non-Profit making Company on 30th September 2015. Based on the said 

certificate the company has claimed income earned during the current 

financial year as exempt under section 11 of the Income Tax Act. 
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CONTACT DETAILS OF 

PRESENT WARDENS AND CHAPTER CHAIRMEN OF CMMI 
 

 

SR. 

NO 
. 

 
NAME 

 
POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

 

OFFICE 
 

PERSONAL 

 

 

 
1 

 

CAPT. M. P. BHASIN 
C 4 D / 11A, Janak Puri, 
New Delhi 110 058 
E-mail: chairman@cmmi.co.in, 

captmpbhasin@hotmail.com 

 
MASTER 

(CHAIRMAN) 
 

1826 / FLM 

 

6752 2555 
 

98100 77466 

 

 

2 

 

CAPT. M. V. NAIK 

403, Shivprasad Building, 
316, Nanda Patkar Road, 
Vile Parle (East), 
Mumbai 400 057 
E-mail: dychairman@cmmi.co.in, 

captmnaik@yahoo.co.in 

 

DEPUTY  

MASTER 
(DEPUTY 
CHAIRMAN) 

 

601 / FLM 

 
NIL 

 

2834 7349, 

98210 19125 

 

 

3 

 

CAPT V. K. BHANDARKAR 
D-46 JyotiSadan 
Sitladevi Temple Road, 
Mahim, Mumbai 400 016. 

E-mail: secretary@cmmi.co.in, 

 

SECRETARY 
GERNERAL 

 

947 / LM 

 

2444 4248 
4076 4201 

 

93222 40647 
98202 40647 

 

 

4 

 

CAPT. AJAY GANGAADHARAN 
29/35 Tank Bund Road, Nungambakkam, 
Chennai-600 034. 
E-mail: treasurer@cmmi.co.in, 

ajay.capt@gmail.com 

 

TRESURER 
 

2022 / FLM 

 

NIL 
 

98407 29595 

 

 
5 

 

CAPT. S. M. HALBE 
501, Shiv Anil, 
6, Union Park, 
Chembur 400 071 
E-mail: smhalbe@yahoo.com 

ceo@massa.in.net 

 

WARDEN 

 

666 / FLM 

 

NIL 
 

2520 1256 

98210 90012 

 

6 
 

CAPT. PHILIP MATHEWS 
Flat No.1202, Dosti Clover, Dosti Acres 
Complex, New Uphill Link Road, Wadala 
(East), Antop Hill, Mumbai 400 037. 
E-mail: philipmathews_59@hotmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

734 / FLM 

 

NIL 
 

98692 64096 

mailto:chairman@cmmi.co.in
mailto:captmpbhasin@hotmail.com
mailto:dychairman@cmmi.co.in
mailto:captmnaik@yahoo.co.in
mailto:secretary@cmmi.co.in
mailto:treasurer@cmmi.co.in
mailto:capt@gmail.com
mailto:smhalbe@yahoo.com
mailto:ceo@massa.in.net
mailto:philipmathews_59@hotmail.com
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SR. 

NO 

 
NAME 

 
POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

 

OFFICE 
 

PERSONAL 

 

 
7 

 

CAPT. GIRISH PHADNIS 
703 "B" Wing, Silver Beach 
Apartment, A B Nair Road, 
Juhu Mumbai 400 049 

E-mail: gphadnis27@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

825 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

98206 49939 

 

 

 
8 

CAPT. B. K. JHthA 
Flat No. 602, 6 Floor, Laburnum, 
Mahindra Gardens, S. V. Road, (Near 
Patkar College), Goregaon (West), 
Mumbai - 400 062 
E-mail: captbkj@hotmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

 
1044 / FLM 

 

NIL 

 

2879 

2431 

98676 12783 

 

 

 
9 

 

CAPT. PANKAJ SARIN 
K - 61, South City - 1, 
Gurgaon 122 001, Haryana 
E-mail: delhi@cmmi.co.in, 

psarin@ariworld.com 

 

WARDEN 

 

1058 / FLM 

 
011-4315 
8585/ 87 

 

96505 97706 

 

 

 

 
10 

 

CAPT. KAUSTUBH V. PRADHAN 
B- 901, Eldora 
Apartment, Hiranandani 
Garden, Powai, Andheri 
(East), Mumbai: 400076. 
E-mail: dymaster@cmmi.co.in 

 

WARDEN 
 

1295 / FLM 

 
6131 
5555 

 

98676 70456 

 

 
11 

 

CAPT. KAMAL CHADHA 
B-203, Royal Classic, 
New Link Road, 
Andheri (West), Mumbai 400 053 
E-mail: kamal@marexmedia.com 

 

WARDEN 

 

1342 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

2631 0045 
95940 15355 

mailto:gphadnis27@gmail.com
mailto:captbkj@hotmail.com
mailto:delhi@cmmi.co.in
mailto:%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20psarin@ariworld.com
mailto:dymaster@cmmi.co.in
mailto:%20kamal@marexmedia.com
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SR. 
NO 

. 

 
NAME 

 
POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

 

OFFICE 
 

PERSONAL 

 

 
12 

CAPT. C. L. DUBEY 
1005, Blue Mountains Co-Op 
Hsg. Soc., Shastrinagar, Near 
Lokhandwala Circle, Andheri 
(West), Mumbai 400 053 

E-mail: mmti97@yahoo.com 

 

WARDEN 

1552 / FLM 

 

2673 1362 
 

98210 87488 

 

 

13 

CAPT. M. SANTHAKUMAR 
Kanchenjunga Maritime Pvt. Ltd. F 
74 B 16 Vijay Kiran Chs Vija Nagari 
Annex Off Godbunder Road Waghbil 
Thane 400615 
E-mail: captsyam@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

1583 / FLM 

 

NIL 
 

'+971 
558465353 

 

 

 
14 

CAPT. KAPIL DEV BAHL 
Sienna Flat B-3103, Lodha Fiorenza, 
Western Express Highway, Adjoining 
Hub, Mall, Goregaon (East), Mumbai 
E-mail: kapildevbahl@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

1592 / FLM 

  

98210 75636 

 CAPT. KAUSTUV DUTTA 
29/A, Russa Road South 
Third Lane, Tollygunj 

 

WARDEN 
1644 / FLM 

 
NIL 

 

033-2498 7805 
98300 33075 

 Kolkata-700033    

15 West Bengal    

 E-mail:    

 kolkata@cmmi.co.in,    

 kol.cmmi@gmail.com    

 

 
16 

CAPT. PANKAJ KAPOOR 
1203, Emp 47, Thakur Village, 
Kandivali (East), Mumbai 400101 
E-mail: p4kap@yahoo.com 

WARDEN      

1654 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

98673 42357 

 

 

17 

CAPT. GAJANAN 
KARANJIKAR 
17, Palaan Sharda Nagar, 
Near Veer Sawarkar Nagar 
Nashik 
E-mail: 
captgajanan@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

 

1705/ FLM 

 

NIL 

 

75064 13035 

mailto:mmti97@yahoo.com
mailto:captsyam@gmail.com
mailto:kapildevbahl@gmail.com
mailto:kolkata@cmmi.co.in
mailto:kolkata@cmmi.co.in
mailto:kol.cmmi@gmail.com
mailto:p4kap@yahoo.com
mailto:captgajanan@gmail.com


104 
 

 
 

SR. 
NO 

 
NAME 

 
POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

OFFIC 

E 

 

PERSONAL 

 

 
18 

 

CAPT. K. N. DEBOO 
638, Joshi Road, 2nd Floor, Parsi 
Colony, Dadar, Mumbai 400014. 
E-mail: 
kndeboo.trg@angloeastern.com 

 

WARDEN 

1711 / FLM 

 

NIL 

 

98202 35130 

 

 
19 

CAPT. HARIHAR 
SUBRAMANIAM 
Flat 101, 'B' Wing, Narayan Niwas, 
Next to Twinkle Star Society, 
Ghatla Road, Chembur, 
Mumbai 400 071 

E-mail: 

hari.subramaniam@shipownersclub. 

 

WARDEN 

 

1716 / FLM 

 

NIL 

 

+6593208728, 
9867144701 

 

 

20 

CAPT. GYANENDRA SINGH 
304, Lily Regency Garden CHS, 
Plot No. 10, Sector 6, Kharghar, 
Near Golf Course, 
Navi Mumbai 410 210 
E-mail: capt_gyan@yahoo.com 

 

WARDEN 
2108 / LM 

 
 

NIL 

 

98202 40146 

 

 
21 

CAPT. DOMINIC JERRY 
Flat No. 2b, Pavilion Apartments, 
P. T. Usha Road, Ernakulam, 
Kerala 682 011 
E-mail: dominicjerry@yahoo.co.uk 

 

WARDEN 

2175 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

98471 59538 

 

22 

 

CAPT. R. V. RAJESH NAMBIAR 
1-B, Infra Hamlin, Doctor's Lane, 
Kandavanthra Post, Panampilly 
Nagar, Kochi, Kerala 682 020 
E-mail: rajeshnambiar80@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 
 

2216/ FLM 

 

NIL 
 

80861 11081 

 

 
23 

CAPT. S. T. SREEDHARAN 
4033, Sapphire, Sobha City, 
Puzhakkal, Thrissur, Kerala. 

680553.. 
E-mail: 
stsreedharan1969@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

2217 / LM 

 

NIL 

 

81119 72769 

 

 
24 

 

CAPT. (MS.) ANURADHA JHA 
401, Charavurthy Enclave, New 
Yarpur, Dvc Road, 
Gardanibaugh, Patna 800 001 

E-mail: anuradha.jha84@gmail.com 

 

WARDEN 

2840 / LM 

 

NIL 

 

99342 33876 

mailto:kndeboo.trg@angloeastern.com
mailto:capt_gyan@yahoo.com
mailto:dominicjerry@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:rajeshnambiar80@gmail.com
mailto:stsreedharan1969@gmail.com
mailto:anuradha.jha84@gmail.com
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CHAPTER / ASSOCIATE CHAIRMEN 

SR. 

NO. 
NAME POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

OFFICE PERSONAL 

 

25 

CAPT. JEETENDRA 
PANDA 
G1, 'J' Block, Esteem 
Royale, Koramangala 1st 
Block, Bangalore 560 047 
E-mail: 
bengaluru@cmmi.co.in, 

 
CHAIRMAN 

BENGALURU 
CHAPTER 

 

3532 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

90609 01222 

 

 

26 

 

CAPT. D. K. DUTTA 
D6, Kedargouri 
Apartment, Lewis Road, 
Old Town, Bhubaneswar 

-2 
Orissa 751002 

E-mail: bhubaneswar@cmmi.co.in 

 
CHAIRMAN 

BHUBA- 
NESWAR 
CHAPTER 

 

804 / LM 

 

 

 
NIL 

 

94370 17646 

 

 

27 

CAPT. JAGDEEP KAHLON 
H.I.G. 1439, Phase 9, Mohali, 
Punjab 160 062 
E-mail: 
chandigarh@cmmi.co.in, 
jk@oceanoneshipmanagement. 

 

CHAIRMAN 
CHANDI- 

GARH 
CHAPTER 
2993 / LM 

 

 
NIL 

 

98884 66559 

 

28 

 

CAPT. V. GANESHYAM 
11/12-A Lakshmi Nivas, First 
Main Road, Ganga Nagar, 

Kodambakkam, Chennai 600 024 
034. E-mail: 
chennai@cmmi.co.in, 
vganeshyam1@yahoo.co.in 

 

CHAIRMAN 
CHENNAI 
CHAPTER 

 

921 / LM 

 

NIL 

 

98408 73237 

 

29 

 

CAPT. SANDEEP SOOD 

304 Phase 2, Vasant 
Vihar, Dehradun 248 006 
Uttarakhand 
Email: 
dehradun@cmmi.co.in, 
captsandeep.sood1@gmail.co 

 

CHAIRMAN 
DEHRADUN 
CHAPTER 

 

2200/ FLM 

 

 

 
NIL 

 

0135- 
2763 390/ 
2763 237 

 

87551 43535 

 

30 
 

CAPT. PANKAJ SARIN 
K - 61, South City - 1, 
Gurgaon 122 001, 
Haryana E-mail: 

delhi@cmmi.co.in, 
psarin@ariworld.com 

 

CHAIRMAN 
DELHI 

CHAPTER 
 

1058 / FLM 

 
011-4315 

8585/ 87 

 

96505 97706 

mailto:bengaluru@cmmi.co.i
mailto:bhubaneswar@cmmi.co.in
mailto:chandigarh@cmmi.co.in
mailto:chandigarh@cmmi.co.in
mailto:chennai@cmmi.co.in
mailto:vganeshyam1@yahoo.co.in
mailto:dehradun@cmmi.co.in
mailto:dehradun@cmmi.co.in
mailto:captsandeep.sood1@gmail.com
mailto:delhi@cmmi.co.in
mailto:delhi@cmmi.co.in
mailto:psarin@ariworld.com
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SR. 

NO. 
NAME POSITION 

CONTACT NOS. 

OFFICE PERSONAL 

 

 

31 

CAPT. MANISH KUMAR 
DIXIT 
D-2 / Iii, Anand Residency, 
Chicalim, Vasco, Goa 403 
711 E-mail: 
goa@cmmi.co.in, 

 
CHAIRMAN 

GOA 
CHAPTER 

 

2444 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

098332 71394 

 mkdixit@aspships.com    

 

 

32 

 

CAPT. KANDULA S. SASTHA 
S/0 K. Satyanarayana, 11-2-2, 
Flat No:401, Manikya Pride, 
Garapati Buildings, 

Back Side Grand, Kakinada 
E-mail: kakinada@cmmi.co.in, 
satha12@gmail.com 

 
CHAIRMAN 
KAKINADA 
CHAPTER 

 

3306 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

90000 00479 

 

 

33 

 

CAPT. SAJAN VERGHESE 
2E. West Gate Terrace, 
Pandit Karuppan Road, 
Thevara, Kochi 682013 
E-mail: 
kochi@cmmi.co.in, 

 
CHAIRMAN 

KOCHI 
CHAPTER 

 

NIL 
 

98473 32175 

  

1423/ FLM 
  

  

CAPT. KAUSTUV DUTTA 
 

CHAIRMAN 
  

033-2498 7805 

34 29/A, Russa Road South 
Third Lane, Tollygunj 

KOLKATA 
CHAPTER 

 98300 33075 

 Kolkata-700033 
West Bengal 

 

1644 / FLM 
NIL  

 E-mail:    

 kolkata@cmmi.co.in,    

 kol.cmmi@gmail.com    

 

35 

 

CAPT. HIMANCHAL SENGAR 
"Paramanand", C-3/62 
Vishesh Khand Gomtinagar, 
Lucknow 226 010 
E-mail: capthsengar@gmail.com, 

sunilshukla06@yahoo.co.in 

 

CHAIRMAN 
LUCKNOW 
CHAPTER 

 

3798 / LM 

  

98337 73761 

 

 

36 

 

CAPT. N. S. C. BHANDARY 
901, Shuchi Heights, 
Shuchidham, Film City Road, 
Goregaon(E), Mumbai 400 097 
E-mail: mangalore@cmmi.co.in, 
bhandary@jbbodamail.com 

 

CHAIRMAN 
MANGA- 

LORE 
CHAPTER 

 

206 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

98201 
48433 

mailto:goa@cmmi.co.in
mailto:goa@cmmi.co.in
mailto:mkdixit@aspships.com
mailto:kakinada@cmmi.co.in
mailto:satha12@gmail.com
mailto:kochi@cmmi.co.in
mailto:kolkata@cmmi.co.in
mailto:kolkata@cmmi.co.in
mailto:kol.cmmi@gmail.com
mailto:capthsengar@gmail.com
mailto:sunilshukla06@yahoo.co.in
mailto:mangalore@cmmi.co.in
mailto:bhandary@jbbodamail.com
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SR. 
NO. 

NAME POSITION 
CONTACT NOS. 

OFFICE PERSONAL 

 

37 
 

CAPT. GAJANAN KARANJIKAR 
17, Palaan Sharda Nagar, Near Veer 
Sawarkar Nagar Nashik 
E-mail: captgajanan@gmail.com 

CHAIRMAN 
NASHIK 

CHAPTER 
 

1705/ FLM 

 

NIL 
 

75064 13035 

 

 

38 

 

CAPT. N. K. SAH 
RH -2 Punit Park, 
Sector-17, Nerul, 
Navi Mumbai 400 706 
E-mail: 
navimumbai@cmmi.co.in 

 

CHAIRMAN 
NAVI 

MUMBAI 
CHAPTER 

 

1223/ FLM 

 

NIL 
 

98703 93543 

 

39 

 

CAPT. SANJEEV KUMAR 
402-B1, R. K. Villa, 

Mahesh Nagar, Patna 800 024 
E-mail: patna@cmmi.co.in, 

 

CHAIRMAN 
PATNA 

CHAPTER 

 

2567 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

99396 08110 

 

 

40 

 

CAPT. SHRIRANG. S. GOKHALE 
1g, Kanchan Junga 
CHS Shivanand 
Garden, Kothurud, 
Pune 411 038 
E-mail: pune@cmmi.co.in, 

 
CHAIRMAN 

PUNE 
CHAPTER 

 

2098 / LM 

 

 

NIL 

 

84229 05381 
95949 63127 

 

41 
 

CAPT MOOVENDHAN 
JAGADEESAN 
#306, 3rd Cross Street, 
La Frajce Nlla, Pillaiyarkuppam, 
Pondicherry - 607 403 
E-mail: pondicherry@cmmi.co.in, 

triking86@gmail.com 

 
CHAIRMAN 

PONDICHERRY 
CHAPTER 

3811 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

97891 47101 

 

42 
 

CAPT. PRITAM MOHANTY 
1B, Prashanti Residency 

3rd Cross Road, Kirlampudi Layout 

Visakhapatnam - 530017 
(AP) E-mail: 
Visakhapatnam@cmmi.co.in, 
cmmivizag@yahoo.com 

 

CHAIRMAN 
VISAKHA- 
PATNAM 
CHAPTER 

 

2225 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

0891-2500967 
98495 62404 

mailto:captgajanan@gmail.com
mailto:navimumbai@cmmi.co.in
mailto:patna@cmmi.co.in
mailto:pune@cmmi.co.in
mailto:pondicherry@cmmi.co.in
mailto:triking86@gmail.com
mailto:Visakhapatnam@cmmi.co.in
mailto:Visakhapatnam@cmmi.co.in
mailto:Visakhapatnam@cmmi.co.in
mailto:cmmivizag@yahoo.com
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SR. 
NO. 

NAME POSITION 
CONTACT NOS. 

OFFICE PERSONAL 

 

43 

 

CAPT. SORAB BHATHENA                         
Stellar Ocean Transport LLC, #304, 

Technics Bldg., Salauddin Rd. Deira, 
Dubai E-mail: 

 

CHAIRMAN 
DUBAI 

CHAPTER 

 
889 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

0504621432 

 
 

+97150621432 

 

44 
 

CAPT. AMIT BHARGAVA 
E-mail: amitbhargava64@gmail.com 

 

CHAIRMAN 

HONG 
KONG 

CHAPTER 

 

3522 / LM 

 

NIL 
 

+852 97332321 

 

45 
 

CAPT. HARIHAR 
SUBRAMANIAM 
E-mail: 
Hari.Subramaniam@shipownersclu 
b 

.com 

 

CHAIRMAN 
SINGAPORE 
ASSOCIATE 

 

1716 / FLM 

 

NIL 
 

+65 9320 8728 

 

CMMI SECRETARIAT 

 

 

 
1 

 

CAPT. SASIKUMAR S 
A-804 Runwal Symphony, 
Vakola Pipeline, Vakola, 
Santacruz (East), Mumbai 400 055 
E-mail: ceo@cmmi.co.in 

 

CEO 

3305/ LM 

 

NIL 
 

98218 39084 

 

 
2 

 

MR. SUDHIR PALKAR 
202, 2nd Floor, ‘A’ Wing, 
ANMOL CHS 
Prof. V. S. Agashe Path, 
Off Bhavani Shankar Road, 
Dadar (West), Mumbai 400 028 
E-mail: office@cmmi.co.in 

 

OFFICE 
MANAGER 

 

NIL 
 

98195 33239 

 
3 

 

MR. KUMAR TALLA 
A-601, Om Vrindavan Co-operative 
Housing society, Old Nagardas Road, 
Near Jekin Residency, Mogra pada, 
Andheri East- Mumbai- 400069. 

 

OFFICE 
ASSISTANT 

 

NIL 
 

99670 94588 

 

mailto:%20sorab@eim.ae
mailto:amitbhargava64@gmail.com
mailto:Hari.Subramaniam@shipownersclub.com
mailto:Hari.Subramaniam@shipownersclub.com
mailto:Hari.Subramaniam@shipownersclub.com
mailto:ceo@cmmi.co.in
mailto:office@cmmi.co.in
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